1.
H.
L
V.

ACTION . \(}

REQUIRED ”\

V.

Vi.
NO ACTION
REGUIRED

Vil

Vit

AGENDA
All iterns are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans Counly Board of Commissioners
Perquimans County Librasy
November 4, 2024
7:00.pim;

Bhae to preparing for Flection Day,
Call to Order the Regular Meeting will be held in

the Library Side of the building.

Prayer & Pledge
Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda
(Consent items as follows will be adapted with a single motion, second and vote, unless a
request for remaoval of an item or items Is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners,)

A. Approval of Minutes: October 7, 2024 Regular Meeting & October 21, 2024 Work Session
Tax Releases/Refunds

G, Personhel Matters

Rectassification: MG 1 (2)

Appointment: IMC | working against IMC if

Appointment: Social Worker # warking sgainst Social Warker 11
Resignation: IMC 1l

Resignatlon: Social Worker (ART

Terminafion; IMG # (FCMA)

Leave Without Pay - IMC ) working against IMC 11

0. Step lhcreases/Merit Increases
1. Tax Department
Budget Amendment Na. 10

F.  Board Reappointment

1, Reappointment: RPO Transportation Advisory Commiltae — Alternate
2. Reappointment: Highway 17/64 Assoclation Boarg of Trusteas

m
R LT

m

G, Misegllaneous Documents

1. Janitoria! Services Agreement — Center for Active Living
2. 2024 Holiday Listing

L]
Recognition of Employees’ Years of Service & Introduction of New Employees
A, Recognition of Employess' Years of Serviee

B, Introduction of New Employees

1. Bill Jannings, Tax Administrater
2. Angela Jordan, Social Serviges Director
3. Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Scheduled Appointments

0Old Business
A, Updates from County Manager
B. Board Vacancies

\5:.

*ml(liiions of Correstions to Agenda

A, Jared Harrell, Extension Directar — Annual Report to the Peaple 7:00 p.m,
8. Jamie Johnson, School System Director of Maintenance 1:20 pom.
C. 728 pam.
Commissioner’s Concerns/Committee Reports

A,

B.



?Wm
IX. New Business

A, Planning ltem: Review of Multiple Flag-Lot Proposal for Tax Parcel #4-0055-0074
ACTION B,  Voting Delegate for NCACC Legistative Goals Conference
REQUIRED m{ . Reguest from Angela Jordan, Social Services Director

1.
F
X. Unschaduled Appointments/Public Comments
(If you wish fo address the Seard, please state your name for the record prior to speaking}
MO ACTIONM ol A

REQUIRED

ACTION ,
repouizep XL Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
+  Town of Mertford Commendation |etter

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
Plat Log

Tax Department Report
Building Inspector's Reports
Code Enforcement Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

-

¥ ¥ ¥ ¥

*Adcliumm of Carrections W Apenda



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
November 4, 2024

{ue to preparing for Election Bay,
the Ruegular Meetbing witl be held in

7:D0p,m the Library Side of the buitding.
V. Enclosures: ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.
V. The following presentations and introduction of new amployees will be done:

A Presentations:

Voo Reepunitiom of Fmplovee's Years of Service wigh the Covngy: Beainging fene 12022, the Board will be recognizing the empiovees
wha have been working with ge County for 3, 10, 15, 20, ete. vears, This month, we will be recognizing the foflawing eanployee;

o ; ) . o ™, i Effeciive

Emploveer Name Brepatrinvent Emplover Job Title Years Batc
irle Solcshec Inspcetions OMhee Assistand Buildine Inspecior 5 yérs 110172024
Lasit Layiden ax Offiee Tax Clerk - DMV 3 years | L0203

B Intredoction of New Emplovees: The following emplovees will be introduged:

Depariment Employee Emplovee Effeetive
Heag Name Job Titke Daite
Lhil) Jennings. Tax Admigistrator kalehyn Moody Hussness Persoal Property Clerk Q40172024

Angetn Jordan, Soeind Services N
- ' Mulanie Kirkman

TG D workisg against IME 3

ECrEeney
servives Dirgctor

Jssmine Bawetif¥

Full-Time EAMT

PO/ 2024

Jomatlin Nixon, Fuserpency

Adden Owen

IFull-Time Non-Certelied

100772024

Services Director Tedec UssICAlor

Jared Harrell, Extension Director, will present their Report to the People.

Jamie Johnson, School System Director of Maintenance will request that the Board approve the use of the
Public School Building Repair and Renovation Fund for Heat Pump #8 at Perquimans Central Schoacl in the
amount of $27 37716

County Manager Heath will present several updales to the Board.

The following board/committee has vacancies which need o he filled;

Lo Lommunity Advisory Committee: Currently, we only have one member on this Commitlee, We have placed sn advertisement tor these
vacangies on the County Wehsite & Facebook page, Ms, Connie Brothers requesicd anoapphiestion, bat 1 have nat reeeived the completed
applicasion s of rodey,

2. Senfor Tay Hee} Leplslature Delegate, Alicrnate & Seaior Tarltee! Commtunity Advisory Committeer We have appointed Mr. Thomas S0
Juhn ey the delegate 2o now we need {0 have as allernale and semeene 1o serve an iie Sendor Tatheel Community Advisory Contmillee. Mo new
applications reeeived.

Enclosures: Rhonda Repanshek, County Planner, will prasent multiple flag-lots proposed for Tax Parcel

#4-055-0074, requested by Mamie Wilson. The subject property is a division of family fand with a proposed

access greater than 1,000 feet long. Board consideration and action are being requested.

Enclosures. The NCACC Legislative Goals Conference is baing held on November 14-15, 2024, in Wake
County at the Mariott Raleigh Crabtree Valley. Each county is entitled to vote on the tegislative goal proposal
submissions brought befare the membership. Therefore, each county is requested to appoint a delegate and
an alternate delegate. Currently, no one has reached out to Mary Huanicutt, Clerk to the Board, to register
for this Conference. Board constderation and action is being requested.

Enclosures, Atthe Board's October Work Session, Angela Jordan, Social Services Director, requested add
two additional social worker pasitions in order to satisfy state recommended staffing levels and caseloads,
Board consideration and action is being requasted.

e e e e i ek s i el e ok e ok

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Caonsent fems as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vale,
unless a request for remaval fram the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commmissioner)

VIA.
ViB.

VHL A,
VLB,

XA

IX.B.

[X.C.

A, Enclosures: Approval of Minttes from October 7, 2024 Regutar Meeting & October 28, 2024 Regular Work Sassion

B. Enclosure: Tax Refund / Release Approvals — see attached listing
C. Enclosures: Personnet Matters
Employer Employee Action Girad NEwW Effective
Mame Job Titte Reqguired ef Salury It
Step
Brandy Haislip Ineomre Maintenanes Caseworker 1 Reclassifiention 631 $36.354 11612024
Tracee Baxion [neome Maintetimes Caseworker 1] Reclagsification 63/l 536,354 L0V /204

* Additions or Corrections Ly Notes



Fmployee | Employes Action Gradel | New Effective
Mame Jub Tite o Required Hep Snlary Dite
Michette Cagsell Inconte T\’[m‘ulcn.unct:.l waorking againgl fin Appointment a1/ [ §34.055 1017302
Incorme Mainlenance || o
Teaina Nixon Socmt Worker ll\".w?.rk{ng agaisl a Bocial Appointment e §46.62 L1040
‘orker 11
Brianna Willismy Tnemne Maintenmice Casews l Resipnation 1051200
Ken'eriga el 1 Sucrl Waorker [A& Resignarios: TR0
Rashequa Broaks IMC T working apainst IMC 1] Termingied 04203
Crysiad Bowe IMEC | warking againgt IMC 1 Leave Withoul Pay | UL Drays ionmoza

0. Enclesures: During the Budget process, the following siep or men! increases were approved for the employees. The
following individuals are being recommended by their supearvisor for step or merit increases;

Mrepartment Employes I!'.n'l[)'IO::;‘E;:MW GCoeade/ Npw ElTective
Nume Namg Jab Title Step Salary Ernee
Ty Oiliee Lisalavden | o3 Clerk - TIMY SH6 32909 LA /2024

E. Enclosure: Budget Amendment No, 10 is enclosed for your review and action.
F.  The fallowing Board reappoinimends will need Board constderation and action:

N HBoard/Comaitiee Action Tuken Term k n.“' Live

RLICINTLENE Y TRVIIER TRy S ) !)“ l(l
Meath, Frank 1 RPO Transporation Advisery Conundtles - Allconate | Resppodames ¢ ¥, P00
Heath. Frank [Tighwawy | 764 Associntion Roard of Trusless Reappointment | Review Byerv ¥y 1 12/1/2024

G.  Enclosures: The following miscellaneous document is being presented for Board consideration and action:

I, daniiorial Serviees Adreensent: This Agreement s between Perguimans County and Belinda Sadler to provide jonitoris] services 1 the Perquimans
County Center for Active Living. The cost of Uie agreemsnt is $7,200 per month, This Agreemoent will continue fior a period of one year anil may be
musomaicatly renewed in succesive one-year periods.

2034 Elolicay Seheduwle: Hiel year, the DBoard needs w approve the State Holiday Schedole for Social Services Depariment. Boaed action i requested
for e approval of the 2075 State Hotiday Schedule, Board action is being requesled,

]

* Additions or Corrections 0 Notes



4052 Septamber 3, 2024 (continued) WA Page 1

Bandom;

Any ainplayes of the County subject 1o e fermie of this golicy, 35 B /HeUE of B randen
tekt, wilh n varltled pasitive conteatied sibwlance test mmll ohtfot 8 confirmes pieahol broath
el with & tonflrmaed 199t resul of 0.04 of greater will be subjact 1o deciplinary acllan up Ly and
including terminatlen. IF Ieransted. emplayae wif bi feferred 10 5 guslifod subttance ahuve
professional,

I ihe confirmied aloohoi Dredth tost result 15 0.02 or greater but lees than O.04 1he
wnpleyee will be pubject to disciplnary sefian inchiding, bul not nececsarlly Imited 1o & twenly-
four hor suspension followed by o relost of the emplover's Breslh Akichal content B Fie o her
EARENLE,

Bupitisien Shosa Profopaicnal Sarvioen!

in ol canag with @ verifing posive controffed substangs teel tesall and/er & cakfirmed
aleahnl brienth tast rosull Ihe ambployes will be mefiad to a Sgbaipnes Abukn Professional (SARM
for evatualian, ratartal and rectmant,  The roforrl 1o by BAF opplies cven if iho tmployeq ik
tarninatad.  The employse |a responsibio for any expensa eurad Undar such matment or
rehabTitatlon sulijoct any Renlth tstranes benadiis which miy apply.

I op employee showld Birosch the Gounty Tor ascistance theoygh rebabililation faf gy
lese or alocobied buse prior to o teatky reguosl by e Coonly, ol possia Wi sositivn
catgigarlon for 2 modical lusva of abaenna e beslment arior couhBiing wik be pursiged,
an mmplayee 13 tarminated, the Soualy wil not e obigated (0 provide sssistenes Beyand e lagt
day af grmployrnont.

Sapivvivory Traning s requirad will b praviged all supervksors,

Bducational malenals ps fmguivett wif be provideds e ol employees In sarlty-senullive
Aonitioni,

Any questlens regarding this policy shoutd bo directed lo:

Bl Bl Grasgary r DLy M

Gownty afficial designaid t aaswer queations slowt fhin policy,

END OF ATTACHMENT ¢

L R Rl LR

WORK SESSION
September 18, 2024
7:00 p.r.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissionars Work Session on Septeamber 18,
2024, was cancellad,

TE KK AN kR AT AR N AR koo
REGULAR METING
October 7, 2024
7.00 pm.
The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regular meeting on Monday, Qatober 7,

2024, at 7:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of the Perguimans County Library located at 514 5. Chureh
Street, Hertford, NG 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT; Wallzge E. Nelson, Chairman Charles Woodard, Vice Chairrman
Timethy J. Gorprew Joseph W, Hoffier
T. Kyie Jones James W. Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Hackney High, County Atterney Mary P, Hunnicutt, Clark 16 the Board

Frank Heath, Gounty Manager

Chairman Nelson called the mesting to order. Commissioner Woodard gave the invocation and
Chalrman Nelzon led the Piadge of Alizgiance. Chairman Nelson walcomed everyona to the meating.

ENDA
Chairmar: Nelson asked if there wera any additions or cormections to the Agenda, There being
none, Mr. Melson asked for a motion to approve the Agenda as presented, Joseph W. Hofflar made 3
mation to approve the Agenda as presented. The motion was seeonded by James W. Ward, and
unanimously approved by the Board,

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelson asked if there were any items that the Board wished o rarmave from the Consent
Agenda to discuss. There being nene, Charles YWoodard made a motion ta approve the Consant Agenda
as presented. The mation was seconded by Timothy J. Corprew and unanimously anproved by the Board.

1. Approval of Minutes: The Minutes of the September 3, 2024 Regular Meeting and the September 18,

2024 Regular Waerk Session (pancefled) wers approved by the Board.
2, Tax Refund / Release Approvats:
Ty Reteswsoy {Pornnlinsns Conntvyy
Loester, Bhers v - 397340
Was ot given the cosreet liscount. Acvount No.; 263803,

Lawrence, Geady & BeHy-o. rvnniaie SOG40
Crwner of land docs Aol own DW or fenge, Agcotns No.! 222000,
Hamitt, Rebecen n ~S176.88
Lamdl was hitled aul of lnnd nse o arror. Avcount Ma.; §20103,
ilimilt, Rebroea e e e o T Ukl e e o AT e 514092
Rewnl fem adeled i hawesite sul & dtt bookup i errar. Accouny Mi; 520195,
Wilteiberger, Jaln < SURE, M)
[Bourh wis eharped in Perguimans: 15 situs i I Flosids, Account Ni; 266058,
Feankilin Rodney M. STHE.43
Ad ineerrset amount was entered [or Personal Property. Aceount No.; 730039,

Bt R

Moegan, Linyad ay & Glori -

Lozl use was ot given Tor 2024, Awcount Ne. 511520



L3

Qctober 7, 2024 \Scxmtinu@d)p 4053
Morrin, ez & Laored- . 1,,' . a raenn 5T33,30
AR INEOIEG! IMOUNL was entered o7 Parsonat Praperty. Acgml Mo 428476,
g, Mt & others §326.24
Relugtion it revals assessam. Acesunt Ma,; 33405,
Farvey, boigh e anam s LG4, 28

Vlne whg chanped in error. Account Mo 266174,
Vehiete wotofed: T0-tsontl: refimid, Agcowin No.! 70736747,

Mo, Witliam & Mory canr nerrans wwens 51,14
Value was mot changed i biling alter sppenl, Accaui Mo.: S12170,
Hiewitt, Joseph & oAtz - o B EREERL
Vailue Trim appout was not chuaged in Billlas. Account Mo, 356320,
sy Preslon & Morpared . [— ]

Couple muree. SCF should have foliowed (he new residesce, nol the ofd ore, Avecant Me.; D30600,

“Linx Welungls (Pey it Canntyy:
Kelty, Cayen---rromane

£339.70

Sold vehiele; 32-munth refund, Aceount Mo, 72841666,

White, Jola reav sutand g wnaa B |80 HG
Vehlele sold) Tamanth refind. Account No,: 978165
White, WRyNg—-mr—-crraminir rar i %I57.0%
D0 not rgeeive Disabled Discout for 2024, Acconat Mo 527784,
Tax telinsg (FHacifnri):
{lewdte, Joseph & Jonnoy - e - 8233 4%
Valug frony ippenl vens po ehanged 0 biling, Account Mo, 356324,
Porsonnel Matters: The following personnel maiters were approved by the Sar:
Emplayee Emglves Aol Crowde/ T Hew Efipetive |
X Muange Job Vile Requbred Slen Stlary Date
Rushegun Hrooks IMC { worklng aaing IMCTE | Aspofimnient 1) 531,955 10172624
Mekamie [rkmnn INC | wirlsing npainst IMC 11 Appoinuneds 6173 T 055 00024
| Roger Aiden Owen ’ "I-Ir-c;;:;:;l;\:::;ﬁ;&;:w Appuinknent | 600 153857 /814.0%0n] 1000172024
Suew Mayis BT/ Filledn i T Aqipainiment [T Si8.260br, T0OLa0%
| Ralie Yoy Part- Tl (5l T Appainaent, | 6ai2 EENERTS 100272034 |
Jnanyine Rawcliff Fuilf-Thne MY Rectansilicalion | G4/t 18379607 18260 | 100172004
Jessailer Whiteburst 1 Parts Tinge/Fi-In AERMT 1T Reglassiliontion | 67/ 520 B4/ 10401 /2024
dared Twmner Full-Vime AEMT 1) Reshusifintion | 674 [546.662 3773 43/, 10ATH2034
Zuchory Smith Pacl-ThnerFHI-In Paranegiy | Apjiitilnient iE §24.61/hr, Loz
Doitna Yovgle Par=Yine/Aill Bemmedls | Appointnent {682 $a2. 341 T
Mivole Andgison Vudl-Thne Pavantcdic §I Reelmsiienting EOE_[RE5.804 / 535 FIe | 10R01AGH ]
Lody Citappel] FutlsTim Parnmedis il Raelugsifieation [ 604 1840035 / 324 50/, 10tz
lames Wiheolor Fwll=Tiase Paramedie (1 Reclngsifieation Gi/5 it 100
Baige Thompson TudlaTime Poraniedic | Rushamintion 10701 /2024
Pijee Thempser bt/ l-n Paamedie | T Bectnssificntion 100172024
Tnsin Coltier l&ifo!li};:xﬁlﬂli:: | fhesigmatian 00302024
Couling Drinkley MC T Hesigmion 102
Step/Murit increases:
Depnriaeat L player . Grade/ MW Effective
L. Nnme Nlmm Classhieatlon Shep :‘évll]ill'v ite
Socinl Servives | Ken'vrica Belf Sogiat Worker IAET 002 50011 V12024,
Q1 Cumiry Hpsris Full-Ttme Telesnnymuidetor i $AR 030 7518200, 1012538 ]
Sherifls Office | Joshu ftussort Certified Deputy [FrIE 546437 | HInnd
Budget Amiendment No, 7: The fallawing budgel amendment was approved by the Board:
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 7
COUNTV CONSTRUCTION FURD
AMOUNT
CONE NUMBER BESCRIFTION OF GO INCREASE DECREASE
EEa s neis = o= = = SRS S il s = = —— WL e
30-348-006 Peientimang Marine Park Bacin 150,000
MLOG0-12:0 Perguininas Marine Park Busin | 50000
EXPLANATION: To mnend IV 24023 budger 10 btelude addiitional Golben Laaf nding o nssist with shoceling
L siabilizintion.
6. Board Reappointments: The following Hoard reappointiments were approved by the Roard:

Name Buned/Conuniticy Action Tuken T Term | Sffeerive Bute
Winglow, Wide Bourd Jeustees for Buividers/Chuppel! Tl Fire Dept.! Repppaintmeni 1 1y, | [0/01/2024
Baker, Juligs Bord Terstues Tor Buelvidero/Chnppell Hidl Fise Seor | Roappointment 1y HOIDY 2024
| Hobbs, Beajaain  [Board Trustees Toz Dethel Fire Do, Resopoinimens 1yr. HD 172024
Maihews, Chid Bonrd Trustees for Bethel Sire Dot Reappoistsioul | 1 yr. 10/61/3024
Ghuppefl. Lauresey 1Bunegd Trustees for Dus's Neck Firg Liept, Reapaoiniment 1y 1031 /20724
Mixan, Mk I3, Board Trustees for Durant's Neek Fire Dept. Reappoinuvent | 1w | HA1/2024
Ambrase. Chise Beard Trustees for bites-County Fine Depi, [tenppoinunent 1 yr, 10/01/2024
{Benrd. . K. Benrd Trystees oy Birer-County Firg Dept, Reappoinhtent e [

7. Miscellaneous Documents: The failowlng new aenly poficies were approved by the Board:

1) Perguiman:

i Agreement with piaxpmgg: Fhis Agreement is 0 (heeg-yeur 4areckint with Mazmmws w

devolap 3 central services cost allacadion pizn, The Wlal cost ol e sareement js 59,600 or 83,200 Tof three years, e Board

tipproved the Agregiment with Maximom ns pregenle,

RECOGNITION OF EMPLOYEES & INTROUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

A

Revognition of Ty ees’ Years of Service with the Countv: Beginning June |

, 2022, the Board

will vecognize the employees wha have been working with the Caunty far 5, 10, 15, 20, etc. years.

This month, the Board recognized the following emplayse:

- - - M, of T lfackive
Employes Mame Depurtoent Eukployee Jub Titke Years Dare
Sieven Sollines Waler Depnrthen; Water Plant Qprersir 11 5 yishrs A0

Mr. Btallings thanked the Bourd for the opportunity snd thas T has enjoyed working with she Water

Oepartmen:, The Board congratutated him and thanked him for his service,

ntroduoetion of New Emiployee: The folowing new employess were introduced tonight 1 the Baard:
LEmplayeu . | - Ei¥ective
Department Hed J"']“'.’.;; fmployee Job Tiste Date
Jnkie Greng. Glestions Dirvetor Lisn Bdwards Oty Direeior of Tlections 09014024




4054 Qctober 7, 2024 (continuad) 0 A Page 3

f Eriployee . . “Efleenive !
i Dupertment Hen Nage Fmgplayes dob Vit Bate |
il! Jongings, Tax Adntiisicnles Katelyn Mondy Huginess Fersanal Praperty Clork 00013024 |
Jematltan Mison. Eineravicy Services Courtiey Fuil-Time Certified
. FR FROT ]
...... imetor Langley Teleeammunications i S

“ir, Jenninas wuz unable to e at the meeting tondlt andt witl inzraduee Ms, Mosdy next manth,

After the employees made their comments, tie Roard welcnmad thetn 1o Perquimans County.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/ICOMMITTEE REFPORTS
The following commissicnar's concarms/committaa reports were given:

¥ Charles Woodsed: Mr. Woadard wis asked 1o provids an update on the Perguimins County Mugeum. Our
new grrtor of the Muscur, Sid Eley, provided e Inllowing report fop September, 2024

Hours Opered: 52 hours (Wednesday, Thursday,
Friday, wad Saturday) from 10:00 2m. 1o 300 p.n.)

Stafl: 5id Hey & Gl White

[micl f5nm donatien)

Exprenses: b kXY

Charged In County: Lidden Mouze Crnphics (R Arch. ) $173.54
Eehen Hanse Graphios (Vankis Mr. Hony) _a74n
Totul Churged to County praitivi’)

UPDATES FROM GOUNTY MANAGER

Ceunty Manager Heath presentad the falowing updatas:

* Qetabar Week Sesyion: Due o sehedullng corfiicls, Cowy Mmzager Heath reporied than she Regular Wok Session
will be hold un Getober 28, 2024, The Board will be discussing the Pevguinis Murine Industdal Pock Lease
Cistidlelings, the Animat Comrol Ordinance Amendment, and the Salld Wagte Crdinonce Amgndimeal. At the August
Wk Bession, Mr, Heath asked the Board lo review s documems and pivide bim any clingas o
additions/deletiong that ihey wanled him to make. “Thug Gar, ke has nol reegived amy. Please let him kaow i you
have ny changes or additiore/delatinns prioe w ihe Ovtabec 28, 2624 Work, Session,

# Meoting with NCACC Staft Member: Mr. Mesth reminded the Beard that Denise Stinagle, MCACC Owiseach
Assoelaie, will ho here 1o meet with the Chainman, Viee Chaiz, ad Counly Manages Healin o begin the discugsion
with the proeess for interviews far an Assistant Caunly Mpdsper,

® Assiptance ve Huprisnpe Helone Vietipg in Rutherford Coppty:  Fhe Emergeney Serviees Depariment s
eullecting supplies Tor the vietims of Rutherlord Counly rom damages inceoed dtaring Hurricane Helgor, The fira
shipment of supplies will be lakes temomraw. o addision. Mr. Nixan, Emergency Services Divector, and Mr. Lolies,
Waer Department Supervisor, ure consdinating with their cowterpans i Westen Moty Caroling (o assist fhem
wherever necessiry, Mr. Mixon, Iulie Sulesbee, Assisiant Finergency Serviees Divecior, along with their stwdl’ hos
been warking elozely with RISE Disaster Rellel & Recovery. Cruny Manager Healls thimked the Gmerpeney
Services stalT for doing this work,

e Town of Hertlard Meeting: Mr, Meath reporied i he mel with the Town of Hertford and the Thnmons Cirgp.
att engineering (im0 owr aen, to the deglgn for the wpgrads 1o witer ond waste waney Beilides at the Commeree
Center beside the Marine Park. The Vown of Heritord reeived o e Lo o these upprades. Headord is now
buginning ta design these upgrades. “The Timmens Cirowp is lso assisting the County with the woad design on the
side ol the Murine Park by the Reerention Center o Harvey Point Roud, and t the Boat Ranmp siie,

* Eeanomie Developmong Undate: Mz, Henth infermed the Board that he g a recruiting visit from o boating
company an Seplember 23, 2034, He cominucs w yet interest on he Maring asin.,

# Dgthel Rueeitan Club: Mr. Feath spoke at the Bothel Ruritan Cluk on Seplember 26, 2024 where he talked shout
what the County is daing. The Club prsses on their greetings and tanked the County for all they are poing,

BOARD VACANCIES
The following Boards have vacan: seats that the Board needs to fil:
I Coptanity Advisory Coyriive: Mr, Heath reponted shat thers have been no new applications reosived fr s Bonrd, We st
necl threy mare members. We will santinie o place e ud o the Couty wbsite.

L fonlor Tar Hecl Loalsla e Defomate & Alterngie: Mr. Healli reparted s, st mont, the Boacd hns fippiinted Mr, Thomas

St Joha as e Perquimans County's Seaior Torhec! Delegate. We sl need to Appoint an ollernme in eose he 8 unable to atend
the meetding. We nlso peet 10 lave o member (o be sopeinied to the Senior Tarheel Regipsl Legishiluns Advisory Bonrd, Miry
Hunnieuu, Clark to the Board, stmed that M. St Jotn may huve Fomeonc 1o e te alernate delegate. Ho will Tl us §new som,
ile also said (hat e wanted o intratuge himse!' 1o the Seard ang provide thet with an apdie. de Heally will be in taogh with
eiaht soen (o sed wp e 1a the meantime, we will cantioug to pdverdise these appointments o the Gty website,

3 Becyanting Advisory Bopei — Mow | Represeneyfive: Earkier this ye, the [ord secepted e nsignation of Clind Nisen,
the Maw Fope Reprasemasive o4 [l Recreation Advisory Comvitice. This maall, we received an applicatian fron; Kevin Roborts
0 1 i wacaney. On motion made by T. Kyte Jongs, seeonded by Fimothy ), Corpras, the Board unaimensdy appolnes Kevin
Hoberts a8 the Mew [lope Representative un the Rezrention Advisory Banrd o (eem of (vee (3] yeurs,

PERQUIMANS-GATES 811 FLINDING RECONSIDERATION
The Chajfman recognized Jonathan Nixon, Emargency Services Director, whe presented the
Perquimans-Gates 811 Funding Reconsideration, He exptainad that they had received a grant in the
amount of $197,188.30 allocatad toward the 811 Canter, Me is asking that the Board approve the receipt
of these funds and 1o autherize the Finance Officer to do a Bugget Amendment for these funds. Gn
motlon made by T. Kyle Jones, seconded by James W, Ward, the Board unanimously approved the
meceipt of the $1497,188.30 and to authorize the Finance Office to prepare the following Budget

Amendment Mo. & to add these funds to our FY 2024-2025 Budpet.

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, Y

EMERGENCY TELEIMHONE FUND

B AMOURT

CORE MUMBER BESCREUTION OF CODE INCRUASE DECREASE

78-350.001 PEAP - Emernency 911 Fuos 197,148

78-300-110 FSAP - Telephone/Furmig: 11328

TRy O0-33 PSAP » Computer Soltware and Mahagnonee 183,004

JH.500-161 BSAT - Hardivare Maintenanse 42,806 i

XL ANATION: To amend 17 24405 bulger to fuctude the Funding Recongideration as pwnrded by (he PSAP Board

it us aparoved wi10/7/2024 BOC Mecling.

HAZARDOLIS MATERIAL EMERGENCY PREPAREDMESS GRANT PROGRAM (HMED)
FOR A HATMAT EXERCISE

Jonathan Nixer expigined that the Counly has received 2 new grant award inl the amaint of
§23,000 through the Hazardeus Matariat Emergency Freparednass Grant Program (HMER) for a Haziat




Ociober 7, 2024 {continued 40565

Exgrsise, The application was through the Chowan-Perguimans LEPC and wil inctuu:ia?égonders from
both eounlies, He fs asking that the Board approve the recaipt of these [unds and to approve Budgst
Amendment 8. Cn mation made by T. Kyl Jones, ssconded by Jamss W. Ward, the Bosrd unanimotialy
approved the receipt of the 523,000 and ta approve Budget Amendrent Mo, 8 to sdd these funds io our
FY 2024.2028 Butiget.
HUBGET AMENDMENT NOL §
GENERAL FUNDS

AMOLNTE
CORE NUMBER BESCRUMPION OF CODE INCREARE [‘JEC!‘EI\.“\'!!‘.
10-148-007 IEv - 2024 Hodlz 1 23.000
10530343 TiM - 3054 FIAEP _ TN
EXPEANATION: To ginesd FY 24-35 budgst 1o Teluds the 2024 1P prant us rvarded by NCEES.

INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL PROIECT UPDATE

Chairman Nefson resegnized County Manager Heath who presented the following infarmation on
the Intermadiate School Project. Mr, Heath explained that the Board of Education had the bid npRming
for the contractor for this project on Cotober 2, 2024, They received several bids but the fowest bidder
was WIMCO which was $5¢,167,000. Mr. Heath explained that Mr. Hite, $halt architect, nas worked with
WIMCO on saveral of his projects and & recommending this construction frm.  This qontractor figures
dees not include somethings that we will have to pay for jike architect degign teps, contingency fees,
geolechnios! explorations & repor, fumiture, fixtures, & equipment bringing the {ofal design,
consfruction, and equipment cosle to be $64.429 200, That leeves a shortial $10,425,200, whlsh the
County will need to apply for financing.

Sl System Grama {7 (1% Grants} SA9.000.000
County Funds [fom Oeneral Assembly _u5hon 000
Total Gront Funds Availtable B34.000.000
Cansuruetmn Base Dig 339, 167000
Plug Desiga, Constructizg,

Equipment Budge 262 200
Total Budpel Neaded find 420,200
Shortfall for Froject « A1{.470 700

Mr, Heath explams thal the County will need to bofrow these funds and explained thay, if the
County borrew about $10,000,000 at a rate of 4% (average rata) for 20 years {LGC maximum term), the
annual payment would be around §720,000 which reqresents an increase of 4¢ on the tax rale, After
talking with our financial advisars and Local Government Commissiar (LGG), we would te able to defar
that first paymaent until £Y 2026-2027, Mr. Heath continued to explain the current debt services that we
have:

¥ Pemulung County Librasy will e gaid off before (e first payment an the Intarediate Sohoat Prajeet bs us which

s nbeul $280,000 por yer,

¥ Pyrquirnans High School will ke paid off in tve vears whicl s $836,603 pur yeur.

With this heing said, we will have a counfe of years that we will have some pressura on our budget
to make thesa payments. He does feet like the County is in @ good position to do this project. With that
being said, Mr, Heath is asking for the Board to sccept the low bid of $59,167,000 from WIMCO, authorize
the Chairman and staff to sign any dovuments nesded to move forward with this project, and for County
Manager Heath to begin finding financing for this contract. The contractor has agread o sign the firgt
ventract for the amount we currently have budgeted and sign & secend contract before the first payment
an the Intermediate Schoo! Project. Mr. Hite, the project's architect, wants to break ground in Qctober,
On motion made by Timothy J, Corprew, seconded by Charles Wagdard, the Board uranimousty
accepted the low bid of $59,167 000 frarm WIMCO, 1o autkorize the Chairman ane slaff to sign any
documants needed to mave forward with this project, and to authorize County Maneger Heath to bagin
finding financing far the contracts,

NCDOT STIE PROJECT #R.£869 8TART OF STUDY NOTICE

County Manager Heath explained that North Caroling Dapartrient of Tranzpertation {NCDOT) is
starting the project developrent, coordination, and aiernative evaliation for improvements o
approximately 4 miles of US 17 betwasn Edenton Road Street and VWiggins Road near Hertford in
Parguimans County (NGDOT Highway Division 1) or construst a bypass for the Tewn of Hertford, Thay
provided the Board with & copy of the Start of Study letter atong with the following Project Viginlty Map:

THIS BALANCE QF THIS PAGE WAS
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANI,




4058 Qctober 7, 2024 (continuad) VA Page 5

I

mun by

Frojart Yiclaliy flap
[ie BN | Pz bl Exmalibp, 15 [RULIEER AL

NCDOT is requesting that the County provide initial input an this projesct replying to their email by
Wednesday, Oclaber 16, 2024, The following commants were made by the Commissioners:

¥ Chaiymaa Meigen wants W meel with NCDOT 1o discuss this

o Commissioner Woadard wanig 1 know hiow many by passes they will have for the Fown of Herltord.

= Commissioner HofTler wants 1o kaow i this was sreplinning for 1-87. Me. Llemh suid that 3t was.

# o Commissioner Corprew wonds te know if tis will be a restricted bypiess or o irue bypass this tme. M, Feath feela

Ihat it weld be 3 wwue bypass.

b Commigsiome Woedard is coneerned aboul aoing through the intermadiate sehaul property.

¥ County Moasger Hemly is goncenyed that 10 will minimize access o the hMadne Fork & Commerce Center.

¥ They were nlgo coneerned that it woubd alfeet the NCDOT Shag o,

It wes the consensus of the Board to include these iterms in Mr. Heath's report to NCDOT and to
contact the Town of Hertford and Tawn of Winfali for their concarns (oo,

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Thers were no public comment made,

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Mefson asked if there were any further cornments or business to discusa, Jonatten
Nixon, Emergency Services Director, wanted 1o let the Board know that they have gone aut for pids for
the ©11 Expansion Preject. The bids are due back by Octaber 3%, 2624, A copy of their bid packege
waa included in thair Agenda Packet under "For mfarmation Only*.  Thig is just in cage semeone came
ahd asked the Board about it. There being no further comments or business o digcuss, the Regular
Meeting was adjourned around 735 p.m. an motlon made by Timathy J. Corprew, seconded by James
W. Ward and unanimausly spproved by the Board.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board
WORE SESSION
Qctober 28, 2024
700 p.m.
The Perquimans Counly Baard of Commissicnars met in @ Work Session on Manday, October 28,
2024, at 7:00 p.m. I the in the Meeting Raom of the Perguimans County Librery located &t 514 5. Church

Straot, Hertford, NG 27944, Dus o schedule conflicts, the Regular Work Session was held on Qctober
28, 2024 instead of Octobar 27, 2024

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallzce E. Melson, Chairman Charles Woodard, Vice Chairman
Tirmesthy J. Corprew Joseph W, Hoffier
T. Kyle Jones

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jarmes W, Ward

OTHERS PRESENT: Frapk Heath, County Manager Mary P, Hunnicutt, Clerk to \ha SBoard

Chairman Maizan salled the meeting 1o order.  Commissioner Jones gave the Invocation and
Chairman Nelson led the Pledge of Allegiance, Chairman Nalsan welcamed everyone to the meating. The
following items were disoussed during the Werk Session,

AGENDA

Chairman Melson stated that 2 cepy of the Agenda was at thelr seals and asked if thare ware any
additions or eorrections to tha Agenda. Counly Manager Heath added item ILE = Miting Process for
Assistant County Manager, There being no further additions or corvections, Mr, Neison asked for a
rmotion to approve the Agenda as presented. Timethy J. Corprew made s motion to approve the Agenda
ag presented with the addltion, The mation was saconded by Joseph W, Hoffler, and unanimously
approved by the Board.



Octaher 28, 2024 (conlinue

4057
V.A. %gge 6 "

ANGELA JORDAN, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR

Angela Jordan, Social Services Director, presented the following tettar requesting two additional
social worker positions In order to satisfy state recommaended staffing ievels and caseloads:

i i it hin
W inenn b
hiimi I

Amnkua

Trkiima

Dlelobes I8, 3

Chond Everding,

Ay gy bk sharing the 2024 - 2074 (4
banditer qrgutarive wn Moy 2, 250, 1 o
PRI Faangh o CRIL Bttt Services (LIS T jwiriimy, however, ah Tusd v dea
bl riri o prcdaeiticasiag) o e Bostad Winkes G5 fostion M bost B o qtmineed b iz
Tvura) ygar MO 2023, st xtbbeM ey psprved. Vs for i fleead 2o, Fhang St e Send
Mastber inin, an uduti Petbodtive Gerviees (AR Wabkin, BW 1 The Sokyt Waarber i
St il 2 WL st jagtlbed fior e vaca AT RV 1D persintion 2 Wan peaeatl ity
S BT piashlom casiais, Ein Augunt 12, 3030, | sabwrivid the e2clucsith ativm rogazes o 15116
That il e sl o Seplomber 36, 3081,

£ Tharsday, Supctrities 2, 2029, 1w tualfied Ty OFL hal tha yeghmsiieatng a the SW 1)
oralion i SW O el rwqules nia iyt Bt pesbihon 13 edicoted el
PAGIIN L i p1nT TG 70 Dy, s vty Tzrneinody e lngfS ser G
A b s, Loodleziad s geislton pobmelly v Asitions and diceislig bitemt ul
SN bl b Eeretove 2 b By b o Tl it vl sl e e i o
freihem a e "heip” pasind Lor afl she 2o [LO RS Y TR ML [P
b, ezt B v bt 6 guissibling.
iml € Wl

Chrbiesdbay Soaintnt 17 uoe ian REWSL ity i Fpeciativmd Far
Pesariancacy Palitg micl Sifery vbed tiar senicy B Hia il conabitivn. Tha s iufortd
it bancsd by Carutlee™s canehnnt sz, o ave il wreaitiRaimg ol the NLAC [Nl
(antiod loinbaotive Codey M Siordurds. oy s thare 1 o way Eutdd v
ctRetively peal elicicntly conjib ol the i i rul e thes puev elibby dnrk gy it

" Yidam

[T TR——p——

VERERLRY LutEry
DUTARTMENT OF SOLIAL BERVICES
L

AT LR
Wrmiard

HEK willy asisties y sblawiag i spebvisbny dutiea to b apily, Vv e §WS 1 waek]
arervies s v e puvy izt Wikt ki Ietivimgs the curmans SWE skl iexponsible
e atapervTing i i Hoziat Workera, 1y velI) o190 hoes Qo o1l aoparufetin vl the eunca
AWE. T pedliiin o o twor ol lana udll cparg we are weclbag REAL Migtia
Sunlinds fot supervizion of Gt ctié cnd Stalf. Whtn whll s feduee ihe Beelimo prsw
D, Wil Feduding emar mos et by reshug which canhd cowss mimed Ky nfhrinnion
il dend by puvwisty pnbacks,

Tt silarhis liw She vequealed pusii i bty i cver etz a budget antendmenl. As ol
Heptaiahyr 3, 24 21244 ol the Sudpitnd tabry dwa Incee spen, IF 308 domitmen. of e cned
o ihia Fizza yeag, B2, 13% wi fave hoon ot smd 4 sl oF oppircelmanly 5 10097405
rmmiin. und wich lapra sadntles i v pesitons Miare sianbd b adequale Bt 1 4aver
Tht 1w vl dn she enment bindgeted walury far eha Jwiey. Tinwever, the foltpwing
wtbttrh v o dungi up approval sind tie twn warkens il s Dedester. whi evan maihs
rarilning its thfs fecel year. The eptal bioe valaby for 3 SWES 144, e 73, Bicyr § wonld be
K38 A0 B iy Gt et saupibe, 100 st sluty woutd be ST2.9005, odding ictieao
ab $30H00 04, THCA 2 S2 72398, st s, 551 17,49, the toind waerkd 9 4347634, The
regular bane watary Ror sl 8 I, Clrade 64, Stp ) wenddf be 54704408, hawgvie for it
senrinig poven wordlis, i BGE satery would ho $37.41 700 ading ectiernan: 5t $7.509.00.
FICA 1 5210220, sl Dswriitae $5.117.49, thaat toinl wankl ba $1206.19. e wea porisinns
Far tha i mttrdur ot Popsnl Fong 1okl ol hprpromimoe aowaag of $80,512.70. The
bR For cuct wf Hheka posiions vores deperdenl apare i gsevFoss panided dity by
g Jielal Workek o tho Anprrviar pasition Wik b o3t ollovaicd nareay fe ouikt ofens.
‘Thig rghnhupzeie hites for the Bockit Workir are S04, with o Gow bisinyg 0 1000 Federai.
Copped Vs, | hava ischinded the Yuading Rahinkicenrat sieetm well,

¥ bunpdeard you v pive i heasget nmpndmeny st iluwig the apency 1o vl v
wchitalinen uf tho O WG Miimom Siandeny, as well 2 he S o provite dig bos avmvices
posvible to nur chitdran, wluliz, iad famific

Hlutmi: o dor yanr sion. e for rikivwing me in wfvoon for compliange Ry my atat:

Friulitames wnly's Yhiga,
T 1T CINIHY b NALNY it whlgd 10 b Irsra WAk, frAR sud php.

PRS2
DECARTMEST OF RC0TAL 5RIVIGES
)
Laitont frwnt s iy P4y
P SLLLIA L P AT

SH M, A Yo .
Fuiiot i L

o araniaig wunlftes vinftawbie war lvesr whibhen with er escid being o gih Thiy finfiee
Paluremedd ser it we g fp ol comgilonee o wol] witl gy HAngurefy  SialE eati, Sy sty
sk s bt wautlier Sl Warkvr 1) avsal Coodica wlh e gaschiud 0 e i i 19, 10
vl aw zinllige Hpervisor hezmise of e Butmberof Bezial Weskgrs s bave cumaly. Ao
B ey 2cat thu BEAC MiliH o Srandazdc whist | huve ebided. | v Sigllgwed e
1Rt K, which shan whot ~Ayzncica prowiding Buaily fitor vare s4rclces ety
wonmlion b dunlis w1l Boidd Worker ar Cang Mattigper and Lacenaing Widber and nerve ne
WOk, Wk s eliibdren amid we Togtar Gtanibie s, ot it 14 finstor chibraie, For fontr
uomibicu izt $hy mujeevizes. tares other Shatar DG an s kzrvo, sl G hinshly faitien
AT afie Bk Bon wervac. B atna gt R Chin iere mhal b g bdftionat [ R I —
dn e Saokil Wk o Cure Sagpe™ We crerestly ava ux Sogial Werke Mg T,
v wvithou g b, 17 nese SW pdiion, e 1 nandaed s v s
ek, While §lve ol eefinttn i ume fasi, 1 i grebted siother, W e o
WiIGE e o ok Wil thut C1F ad it AR pasitioge,

Lozl Gty 0 Wi v sl I peesd 1N Ve GRS 1D e e, i Bt
Bueciud Warkicr 15 ot the ey Sachrt Wik Sigeivlot (8881 1L Thosa vl poritions wil
et the oo sl oF o glrtize Hucinl Work T omd e opprvat o T wi
eqann A W bt it MOAC Wi Stindanan woll § undsison that o any by
HAME KUNEATR U AV G5 biwanbd sy D, vy, ot i nnt fibky t 1t ke gt ory
WO b et o stk for any 0F the Sutin Workep ur Sigervivacs, I Azt 2123, ke
Touter b wisttond wot ol 1% sund st gdianishig inclond nag w03, A Gilie aver ume pegr
atery b a2 IRER DA it with tha Kssser i ginelnnd rivlig 16,92 B it 20 4 conenity
1. il Al parardinnaiie caemast At frcmn 13 bor currenbly L with s powdlig, Than b
Dz o algnt g shectitea: by cilir,

The new Snelat Warkos 11 asitiin witt bo wlized prioimly a e TR b Seroees wal
bk wwiihar., The muabiton wild wis b iHzed us tee =l fuosttivn, backng up L%
Tnrconigttoons, €I Iabvibe. wn svcH aon vl i st wil Al Protestive Rerddees
b Penmancavey Manning, T fnind W Huperlene 17 pashlin witb provhite fe sinent

Trpialapny Coaniys Yialon:
Ta N & HNINERTL N Ligonitenliy: n hich b five. b

L wrunty BIRE Atk Ay,

SULTIEY IR0 - MM LICEA M KTAN AR

WAL TG R 1
Ih

N Mt el gulunongnge U
“hniiu
w1kl

| W 1
L N A
N4 ety UE U i

et F s pscitnaty bl e can

Aulreidstgton 1 s weitinead iy Ve B L

L B i b ot Aol g
il

WL I
th) Tha Sigrad Rlpm,
JPUGINRL o Lot L] AWk wr £

e Mot in Ky st i,
2 Manapemeon . T et Warl S, %
Wl el by Pyttt g Eiend Wk Rupgrereat 104t deliud by she Kotk £ nl Fanrg [gan
Avsdies & g Wl e dgmem e W by Myt a1
sty s eabn i lyaifiinnt, Tha el bt i 3 cleygc e iy
upier e by atiloived 2 callims
ligas, e Sor gl Work Supersindy o ot Afamuenn,

Mgt bats hatl bl 23 Rk ol obgimnmg ezt S
it Tl Aol Waahr o Pasye Mnagen Wl finm ute s gy
winkben ad vhelt Caiidlen, eondicr Trstthys i foee s AT s Byt
Lo LTI T TR NP T e T et ki,
SR S Al e STz i 4 i T LSy Wl By 1 Nagph g
Bowution & copy of td dspirenmntr <01 5 bl wr o WA gl s -
d L Jibrulantyi i allyge st iy ey ol
T it SHneciey TLU WK Gl bl e
el wn Satiod Wtlen 10 4 Uwezzitn shat

2l

ks L s b
il Bhtothg, dind
Wanliet an L

F Hurhoi

whivyiuly Hyed o8 e okt w1 deqice n the pir
frarezh Wight Ydmanivm P b oty
reveivg 1 by o voniiedigt phocation s,

b Sl Watlity vr € 0iE Alacumpir's sorving el s Torhily fter bl sholt v o Lo s 18 sitidran
b : freve In Buceapsatns opded o shuall 10 o o s 12 ity
Indaie b miig: watiigain i Rk, "Twmiing W kart ™) shit
 (IRIG FBMLY Khder yre wEEVIC il PR L shangs ol v
PR ond tvm gt Rt
i b gn e e

ot A'ins WA phmifing
120 37 Lttt Vo, Ao
(x el Ly

AU T p
TRenan: WBc St ptie e
1eb Switaitinnm ol sl atyte o s

STk iy yron
el VB ] R e it
A ahlEbe sdanl i i v

’r:'..'eﬁ_ww“z!mmnl .
(0

T
LR W e e el
o i B A T WA ft)

1
,I There Tl
LaMbu

11 The gyt shall i ch i ncfaf Wtk Sagres s o Ui Manioenn St e ot Sicnal Waithgs
#¢ Vs Sl v Iroimg i Wy mee of CM s gapuincns, poreialiany panciag an ki, Fually
-w‘; " [N (TR TS ST S il L and ahy ppeah ond Prshin fmiul
i

My N aiiteny G4 LAY
£, Akdher 8. 2
Intendid Ky

L RN YU YL LAY

LTS AN I AL LT

THIS BALANCTE OF THIS PAGE WAS
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.




4058 October 28, 2024 (continuad)

V.A, - Page 7

FEIMERCIEL PO ST RA LG T Y

" PANTIENWRS CERGRLGEEE

BOCHnty TODE  ACOMAM GTAYL CRWMIT RERWRA URARE
L1 W i n 20, [
Salndy iarw Jpanyren v P L] sy ]
STATIE AL gamE I [T [ [ERE SN [
PLAM L AMcn " e 0 amy =
LU LTI TEY-FHT HY ¥ (L) ] LAEN IH
WAL S gy T fioy B aly W [5
TERE CI KT WHLEAAS W oy a [ i
ML CATE HEAF ¢ ELID SR ] n n Ty
EHILO LAY CARL L PR ] -« ©
FERILIR MMM, CLMMrds M Gt @ik £ v
Ly © i Qb n ]
KtalE nek : T ] Fam i
TAMF G T ARy " N o o 5
UHIANT ETANT 4 8 nrty [ 13
VA GEATE ey " Wi v ]
SV LN Ml e tati u Tt o o
L4 CAPAMG O » n 150 L] ©
Hr (AL AL LMD DL L] Lo [ Wt " [
ALULY HEPE ARG IALTT “ St 2ala Tty v [
TAMILY ALK HA 1) 5 o a i

After prasenting her request, Ms. Jordan asked if the Board had any quastions. County Managsr
Heath aslad Ms. Jordan for & copy of the ietier/e-mail fram the Regional Child Waifars Specizlists
(R_CWS). Sha sai that she would provide him a capy which Mr. Heath witl forward 1o the Comimicsioners
prior 10 the November meaeting. After some discussion, Chalrman Nelsan asked how the Board wanied
thern {o procead. 1t was the congsensus of the Beard to add an item upder New Business at their
November 4, 2024 meeting to consider Ms. Jordan's request to add twe additional social worker posilong
in arder to satisfy state recommanded staffing levels and caseioads,

PERQUIMANS MARINE INDUSTRIAL PARK LEASE GUIDELINES

Chairman Nelson recagnized County Manager Heath whe presentec
Marine lndustrial Park {.ease Guidelings:

LI o

yine Fuchusirizt Parke
2 Lttt

SO Frtqahuta
T a0 Bing b4t P e sotbt mrprerr el b dppieved &y T Wby b dvbad i b
M Dot birying huludtisd fush s enabfatn wrmnis Dot et gzvimve, agproval, ol . L Liry s ciagee = cazrora il

Tz Fomjeivd ste phse booa i) Med: et erie o
ol ket sheboenl gragnghicalerra. In Yeealopeldh a5 prnclyte, i foicdrays b
Br temalhted wilh T 2T 1RAe A LA v T ] and Tath for fri o by

LIRTARL CEUTRTTS

ALIRE 12T Lottt Wik

k] Pank of L he em aadiznint cuimmereat
aeimie ek Lartkc il ralited isxpos St

T Ll aeriei [ S Rarm bl e o
A1 e piaaied dunds g e $in elsep wt esiFloeal to dofas b ol
4 ez of i by

Iperatian tnd mals
T EERG o iEh it a ) ACTIVETIEY

T 10T S0 1 Y3 Caeiam 26 e iy v, o b
Pkt o o sy

tea manudnilog
Veurlrhng

Meggh it

the following Perquimans

A s P e el vty sele

sl a2 O s ifeeme
setuiy,

ke ST

ety iy prer A

oy ez of 183 Pak k. fiedy
o

Teituelig e

gl duanye biaiton e pahe ey
drnpouril vemate botanen eed trlesn ba e
Tatpaned yridt 26 fasbnd Iaphuk

Netuar, wrale e fie bz3irtt

rogond Rvdnaoting
Propiied démag
Frpacd ensiar

0l gt e

rveb Cewnly Wil imvics e plana far 282 Caneeienon 2 LEIOA it uing The Bl

15 gupd I e e ez Imtern Pak

i onz o e feewed g

* Aschlacrirnd ant ANCERSE Fum-ar
ntarat tndeegml fal

STl
it

tr
O m poriubtl wipunee i W cRyector of fhe

Rl eladind Bt agd wt M)

Parz italed warshi Fithlop prat jAl4y

Frotnenaanine &t wervice rAabry rapiel homdter Al Femquiteret Cavary el appiave Ae cannieattan of bt wheey thguer m

Wity pryuics Fuapng rulerad zuter ¢ whibeh 2 £t indicthe aighlegtalefafek d ooy nf Fa Mirke

Banlwaal Aaauu k[ hmiiang tmeadeer in b Mudne Bt fax sl ep by pr
{0 2mitar Eusiglng cemes ks ildlag ped yimers

i memlenazce
Ly

Tiard 12 nd Erirs hyas: burid o

Wi b pitcmd i precpest £ Wraso vedivitiza f b neppart e R, n 1 aarierzided dharey narle el
3 xoagazt of Buriaear to tha confncr af Tie Pk oo 198 ehisils UndE R0 Cabin i

OPIARGE AHD AR

U daily aypaason sl RaTard it admibined vy Fesprtnim Cone
I8 4t ot 58 frem | din b £ :
fenand By mot uneeably Bt vik chateurizor peonr

ELNIRHNER T L AGERERATIN SOILIMEER

Teacnt hylt ieeoguacd eoediaphy eeith o 2
tur 5 of Mot Corcom, 208 b Lnited Sheea, T

rensiiag fa nen-conylanze by the Tcint Gt ApEnts, of
temadta eoacs 1 Ue e rerpastibing uf e Tandits, uiiil GAREY 1
AVEHC BU21 FLEN B0A-CIINQRIIE Wik Tk i o p2LADY ¢ WAZH0 by
Teasnl, e Terva: il bt wuprualiey auf Labguontliay [
atcalatud repale oyt 4hAl) Pyt (g omnina b of e D
by kb vo e blire )b Wi ontrminalinror amagm. o b e cremol e e i’

o il
s Bzt dic

regilnizen, ol [eanaf Perguim et Eitag,
AT [ZrANY ACZUEA 01 Hifiinn
aurtziza, Reasdles, Fampt, ol

el Tnrtre
fons vary Sppittsimny hacvghoul the ad:

TR ARG LEAREE

LAY J0ULR M ChE TINOVIEAI S EERAAY LRULITA Wit Spvfan) 8 ih dyrhresdrie vescipind 1
Aulkting eater. ATy, P Upy 41 FAC 14 Ryl Te spplindhie ecvitonmzn ol ate:
w1t e Fidgeal, Biam i Iotad, Breh eanoh iy reaprmabia favcench

Loz, oF UTprack an D ik 506, BAN Il anund redure ul
anndvet ol Bisinesr 1 of from tha sifr,

K L DRV, EALR ZOOTE R0 I EN N 4 1k Fun f mubgbdt I g endn 3d
4 Caviny

Tz Ui
pidiniacea oF Py

Rk s i
Tz focalon ol eAARLe G enpvsd devalinens fiat bats i 42 40 oo i sertve ool bo g macar
Py ;

Cnucan to Ferqulinena Ty [ IGKEAR kg liia 14 hanud In resiewing 1tz pias
b i and b ETALA Tiva pirbis Eeel ard sherEngrs, dik ful R

Vehfevisencezarda a wae iecba pancered o az gol o Lol 1A ausr il e

mi tha toxez or HERY} Kl

THIS BALANCE OF THIS PAGE WaS
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.




Cetober 2%2&24 (cmwgra]‘%%d) 34059

© Ualferaleres emedboe oo fo: 11y Mot punel 5 7 LEk lrazhs 208 eusmimetita s tond

tutel e S
SHNTARE LoGe Rt

i gampual ui EUINENGD R 0 L b bere on 2 I puapainy ki Bavi s Prtmnm H e
azzhact frera e el ac tond (hegdandy, and p micizem 15 0ot 122oe) fomn atber ity faed, A
ayding szl Deeir Emzdudiug eepeqtd 1 dr bl odi Aoz brurmarl BT SR S T
e buleerd (adside ofihe huyindol 38 ek AT e ers 18 be mzarvretuachnty her v
Al ne:in!h‘-v.v:m:;{}m e {virt o Tk s dteednaifenidion, Prepacd fevikos
oill fot s etmviztion mithin Do cooblad sedIch Ll bt rereve rpocifle
hO P

PARKIHG
AT s b el for sl petzamateasi tg At (9 pwing i dampinien
of 2 13 FREryTRe T

LARIECARNG

At quaubiined ko3 anihe v, tnchedary ot expaard dunngesamiation, shollbe Ldittzd wd vegeay
ARVITUr VR 84060 U nd o sarlace webee, Each serae; eyl Isdtedee i bended it o a mera,
whle zdl waltormty @ the Tk g2 detfomrt e ibe a1 Ginved by Fageini Ghady. Al
hcdrerging catzinds odal b gbatiheg dvefutad chinaie erd sbutbamerized = zentsevall g
Ptet, Wi depuited tadh, Sraves, o, Cuat bo afind. 264 [anig maletiohs mqeisag et proslag
W81t e DR i 8 waiob St mbnaen, A weed salt b mamensd gavigdady 448 03 e dhizgr iz
Viall b= Lt clean

WATER EUVELA AN BRI priorstar,

Kok msniekl sraz MO aitt fut Ceeandiin btz FUETag2isn, B GANMMY HC 3 0x Ayt b ntere
sppdeabls, e, i Wiike o P4l i leata
sradenih ta Town of Nerdord on emulis

TR S2WTAY

TURRAY 4118 EAHE Lobwmanatd find ol a: s caryanan of sttt éna i ot e
weh bz rardnzzwatiu will s dwa fior the sebhecient o otk zzens, Waer ps Aty b
Lruin ez manr 2ot wwzmzanding B P 1401 Létvented.

ECHUER, WnRTH A M) L IIAERRS

RN A B it b wonfarm b ol epeiiementnof Praguiman
138 otk Rkl QAL b 128 nd 1T Ritaninand e

LY WAy mEb i rdeat
ifutbdvers

Tramata thall be rzqelrae o rrave ony waio o pefase whil ru kealik coniy pi
il ARG o cna o sen fiem B public 1padvity

REETANMAD, dHS

AR SN B o ety alrete o xhabl b crceemd, wter agd gLttt by edlonterer wed 134
fafiamiag proviiany;

) Mr. Heath explained that the anly change from the copy that wae digtributed in August, 2024 wag
projecting tight downward, He asked the Bosrd to continua to review the document end advige Rim of
eny changas that they would lke to make. The plan Is to hold a Pubtic Hearing at the Decermber Maating,
It wass_the‘consensuﬁ of the Board 1o proczed with the document adding the requested change of
projecting light downward and hatding a Pubic Hearing at thelr Decembear meating,

ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANGE AMENDMENT
_ Chairman Nelzon recagnized Counly Manager Heath who presented the following Amendment to
Ordinance Mo, £3;

AMEGANNTETE QUTIANCE HO. §7t
PRI COUATYRINGL CONTIOL BNBIANED
AREMDMUNT HO. 1. DATED AUGUSY L4, 1b2s
Troh Tftwnting drat wleingd tu fr Perqutieeny Cauney Autwal anical ot 10rtnnns B 030 war
W

apepeguid By M Foreinlmum County Bnard of Cumeinneesca ng ek foi3s Sogitig do " _
vl I OO U Bl B, VL, 3EE e
kAT TS

WUMANE CRUATARNY O3 Atlrezpnr
AMMLERErerkin, 10 prowIsonz aF U2 cocct AN WAL iy Rasigs siyrat Fop fawd 01 Iemitng wseeuarn,

vedisbledie, Fui rorporor al ks acenian. ks wontds orisl piracs Beiier ool havis i ik ing intagn
Adtinpels Suchisthat dv g fattor athor dancrliroesd aninab,
aninelda TAZIafuiss A K0witw suith o elfd raok pmifer prrmzacnt shads, woad ob Nouae 3w autinar and pricets
Lz feun the Aaathiay. 1F ey Atbbtirg fn fnaatedd whlbin a canfincd ipaca ruch =a o Arnned oF fance tE (LT
VIFE 1 E3NE Ujs WA tha 258 At i ond broa.

Z0 Raapuiuiliion ol Grnacs,
Ar Dwnirz of fogz ket gqutcidn 1ol provide &k Db SHOKATE Fad UREs by Inafi ki d AR Loy plimlier

Traity B, Suld, rht, AR A reone el 2hint] movvrcts fosd Bkt AZALC RIEEIALY 16 ok [y ARM {1 o el

o comban.
ALHIRATE CATH JTIE DR UPE Qi plty 4 miplod dr merenge br keepar of thn anime occuplce e proporty seiters

c vl L kapz
@, Pernene 1a MOGS, 14-3058, 1o parwssy gl wilifully i wighiak hoebifalug vagin hsmdnn e oo fe
e alipibviad By antmm anc cuch reeen b (oeorpurscedl hight

A Lol ke Ankmils Myeouan vr LCGS. 14-360. 06 porao whall dntentauclly avevdelve, aébriml,
L, IHIUIY, e, T of Ruces e sustonanne s ontmat And wweh atetc do incarpesnied hercin
FRAMIRRADZ, AU UISLILOAL AT A CLEUnN 4nt] lom duandinireesd m Siana 1 Vivialion <k oxtined n Secion
Onr ani 2tall bo tovies accardingly, Viginuent phull cubdoct tha vicdacay fs il Wik hivad e fimocipd by,
inctnlinty founty Ueauing ipzaean it Anok Up 1n S50 fwr vanlad o, durcazivaly eraaitig by duibdi vy
tah gkt

Tuon maion of Akl ot of All Pl the afarnraht smendmane ta
Groinancd Mo, 83 vead adepord whirmfinlialp B! i Sximulniond Cyuoly Buacs nf Commiaslinces ot i Reoair
Muatngon tha (% doy 6FAURULL 20 E T trie AT P Loy e LitaTye it @ b hdrilirl 13 Cymip i tratae KRG R s 2,

BAIT rasone
wnm— Waileun B etz
Chalrain
Carnuitnatil Cainy
Bt al Gy fldnemy
AVTUIT
LLEYY

Moz Pifunmnicarg Clerk to the Rowmd
Porguimats Coonty Rranl of Comintralonars

A commiltee cansisting of Commissioners Comprew & Jones, Shearff Whits, County Manager
Heath, and the Animal Contral staff drew up this amendiment ts Ordinance Mo. 63, Mr, Heath asked the
Board to continug to review the documant and sdvise him of any changes that they would kke ta make.
Commissioner Jones expressed some concerns abeut an upeoming legislation that may cause some
problems with accessing the violations of County Ordinances so ha asked if they could hold the Pubiic
Hearing at the January reeting instead of the December Meeting. After some digcussion, it was the
consenzus of the Board to procesd with the Public Hearing in December with the understanding that, if
we hava not clasified these concerns, they would continue the Public Hearing in January, 2025,

SOLID WASTE ORDINANCE AMENDMENT
Chairman Nelson recopnized Ceunly Manager Heath wha presented the following Amandment to
Crdinance No. 50



4080 Oclober 28, 2024 {continued)

..EL'."&WA}Mi‘.:i'!ﬂl’m‘.ﬂ'.w&ﬂmn.zi&,i:f.lu{g‘);]‘_.‘, L WANTR P
MR

AP ILRL T DA bal e

FRETINN X, AUATERLERE Q2 S0LED Wa

o, hbalh, pok seelfess el ezt el
Caukiminy 1 oh

A 0 e 2ty of 1he proviawnd afH . ign A0 pd 1398 -300GL. LEIAL21, 1434558,
atal U3Vt 7 W Moty Coemtine ezl Sneua, i sidndgh, sevhamiibn v puet
anld e e b oF PrvTe FOREnY hu G e ul Albiarfen, gl Bre Orlen

The puiae Fre i STeh0n AL R pesieng tha
Frtbrimas oty Bzmngl cepulisg of i

1o AbRCAR e o Sim el or ot i
v

T A jati el alazinn for paolt or penhnn e,

A polit of canecazuiiy of garie, o, or oy B, SHK iR

runale, ae

A wrnes of efunnig e &g ok v otinn mang e bt

e rcdl AT OIS KL LT SAATAE, e K [ e 2B o

Lb borimrd v Siee (1 dargen of Vil et sl G over e

A gt il dampse GoeyhATITT WOCIGA AQMAPTEET D 200K 0 b fanri AT Lrad varng |

o epeaed fom e il 0 g st piTone on eesd, Bl 71w il

HRL, (4 gy yaprrer] e 6eC iy LNECELL velicle, ayanin, i bbbt

.

FAteLy pareivfieed sond Coubbeed 10 be unthwbsl 220 4 B0 dulhees, Foal froblth antenie et
22 Mab2ech o OWIIERE 48 U asd byt Uhetacer, pervact 13 K Usa, g HIA-Isbar
G B Sacnlind Breom Bumc, which 2lae & oy = erove, sz o el
Ty izt b 2AEERS I PFISAN A the i, b alth g 21

Tzeir It anmn nee ehinie s iopolatiog Bianpph idily yerien,

UJ 322 T0aaeatiz 1aas b drelod vk Bund m byt cycoenics 43 200200 12700 G001, thi G0 1y
uy stz med wron et irsa doaw ven JE0) A0 WA ke b e mceyped o awacs of 4
{erTaY o whitk the sReged rMOnDd A lietdttol, yAf ansld  dehmrinzicn oF wEeADY w L
Sy Aty ra, b fom, e W Lo HETU o0 T Tavphed iALa g kidnteroinadlLn the o pratt
ek Caly, hatmll Eoer il RIS VRV UIE LRI WD GSPCEAEL 44 widae 1 prrrabn she
it Ayl githary within o (TUoarOtE PERad ol G, LOA GO W3k B sioke (Y3 ayn

guni ey may e appiltd Ny €32 IS s Wiyt by tha Eponly Maaezzr o povded Len

1 ek Apy prvoem b TECYED 4 R GF heltTies, S AEY 8 e, s, oo
sldnmgly ¥ CARPANTE Y, WATO AT Luriread LiYUAT Y A4 e bt Lo coopingd,
BT L e el b G ety Baanzm The srpel aews Ll 10000 e

dhecian b the Fanrd ef Gl

Salltenn 1o the Eows whids wnld et

: 1, o
grrce, Car S palighii
Mo wem belzy violired oo for
Trgt tim wipnerty =

TThE Cuslity Minwger ey fometes Boehig n kst

VA, -

A0 0 ULIRLLE FT Yo apiend w4 vy o

Thewwner A didity dnly o nj e
o Saniag i B skt b tew

nd L d adudendy e

Page 9

of wstus stisempd ienea,

31 RIS 0 e ey o
e wrezimg I pazne o L

Al (A peeert £
ST U b 0 (6] sk o pe oo sl oy Biarzgi iy
TARUST CORhININ, Ll AL da) i G 7o 3P AL FATITLE R )
BLED fal (4 fuliling wlrmine

€ EPEETENE I8 2t NME T (58] g ol g
Bt prbingg dyiuiemed e koprllatn ol icsnd Shch Sibaaeby
ezt i Rpefus dNL oy iy vt Bhe rhnc:

€ SNLE WRhLE thit Jeatea P wppretmd froar pa G Wi 3 @l dane
iz
Tz Heeini Tokn 85 pina {0 40 i Loy e conrma aze i i,
il by v U Diopocbrort of Hewep a3t Ut Beebnqies
Ly BfpaZaty femt b 1y

- lpeale of gy Eviage Aclvna, Evtey deenicn 107 Sichly Bagms sl b
e

1 iaviee Ut the jmnlloey of p spEovL Py 13 e KEpeiter G by
fure o' a prtn Yor Wit of caneral L auredny
o I lathE el bricly 120 daya f e e

A the POtRag of ¢ foal
uf Zte Czery

Hur Fewmuainty
W JUCiiay 1l
L ARy (W IinE

I ZUTH QTR el B I SWACT B AECRRNT il v 1780 buaninis dapd, (ol be
Hares yeimpes Iz Baandd €€ o QURRAEE St D wmararntn segn nped 3%al B eniTerted 20w tac

Mr. Heath asked the Board Lo continue te review the decurment and advise him of any changes that
they would like to make, After soma discussion, it was the consensys of the Board to procesd with the

Fublic Haaring in Dacembar.

HIRING PROCESS FOR ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER

Chairmar Nelson recognized County Manager Mesth who explaingd that this process was
developed with the assistence of Danise Stinagle, NCACC Outreach Associate. The process will be as

follows:

I Adveriize for the Assistant County Monnger positlen,  We will prepare an Assistunt to County Manager job
deseription using our curegrst jub deseriplion fom Human Resaucces and a copy of o job deserdplion provided by

Denise Stinagle, They will begin working on polential intesvlew questions which will inglude the Board™s inpst,

2 Mr Heath distiibuted a questionnnire that e would Hke te Board 1w complate

Movenber 4, 2624, o (e Regular Meeting,

3. The job opening will be advenised losatly, through NC Assaciation of County Cimmissioners {NCAZC), NC

Lasrue ol Munieipalities (NCLM), Visgintan Pilow, ing Govlohs.com,

4. M Heath asked if the Bamd wag okny to 2tow Chaiesian Nulson, Viee Chair Woudard, and County Managar
Fleath o raeet 1o narrow dosws the spplicants 1o four (4) 1o live (5 applications. 1 wag the consensus of e Board

1 follow this concept,

3.0 We will advertise in November s tke applications through (ke end of Decamber.

0, Intervicws witl be held in Jonuary,
7. Start date witl be February 1, 2025,

Thia timaline is about 2 month behind what we had aimsd for but it will sl allow the new employee

1o handle a budget process for FY 2025-2026.

LOCATION OF THE NOVEMBER, 2024 MEETING

Counly Manager Heath Informed that Board thal, due to the preparation of the Election on
November 8, 2024, Beard of Elections will be setling up the voting equtpment that Monday night. Mr.
Meath has already aranged with Michele Lawrence, Librarian, to move tha meeting to the apen area of

the Liprary.
ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Nelsan asked if there wera any further comments or business 1o discuss, There heing
nene, the Work Session was aditurned at 7:50 p.m. on motien made by Charles Woodard, saconded by

Timothy J. Gorprew and unanimously approved by the Board.

Clerk to the Board

and retum to him by Monday,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

L O T I



O¢tober 28, 2024

**Tax Releases: (Hertford)

Charles & Ann Kennedy : fALK;
Furniture for ABnB. Should not have listed.
Account#: 312222 VYear 2022

Charles & Ann Kennedy' -
Furniture for ABnB. Should not have
Account#: 312222 Year 2023

]

1sted

**Tax Refunds: (Hertford)

Christopher & Krista. Fulghum
situs error. Should be registered in ates (‘ 0.
Account#; 75712879 Year 2023

Christopher & Krista Fulghu 99
Situs error. Should be registered in Gates Co.
Account#: 75712879 Year 2022

#*+Tax Releases: (Perquimans)

Brown’s Land Development
Moved equipment out of Winfall.
Account#: 528137

Charle&: & Ann Kennedy o
Furniture for ABnB. Should not ave hsted
Account#: 312222 Year 2022

Charles & Ann Kennedy
Furniture for ABnR. Should not have listed.
Account#: 312222 Year 2022

Al & Maragret Ches$on
Assessment/sq. footage correction.
Account#: 265753

Richard & Kathy Schlarp
Assessmeut/sq footage correction.
Account#: 491564

Thomas & Carole Fitzgerald
Assessment correction due to reval.
Account#; 264972

James & Denise Tanneh)
Assessment/sq. footage correction,
Account#: 265509

Michael & Cynthia Chaamit
Assessment/sq. footage correct
Account#: 266450

IV.B,

Page

1



W.B. - Page 2

**Tax Refunds: (Perquimans)

Ruston Wayne Howell ' :§250.44
Vehicle totaled; 9-month refund.
Account#: 67169231




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Ockuber 1.209%° *

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Brandy Haislip S0G. SEC, NO.:

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker li DEPT.: Bocial Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD;

e T L R et T ek i

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY!:

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Date

X 11/1/2024 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT

RAISE.
Date GRADE:; 83 sTEP: ] SALARY: $ 36,354.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COQUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e g e e e o e e el

COUNTY MANWPROVAL

b’ATE: io ill! 74

FINANCE OFFICER .
DATE: @ ﬁ

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Octaber 1. 2096 2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Tracee Baxton 300, 5EC, NO.:

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker | DEPT.: Social Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRALE: STEM: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[T JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

U DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STER

Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

l:] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,
Date

X 11/1/2024 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT

RAISE.
Date GRADE: B3  s$TEP: 1 SALARY: $36,354.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLIGY.

ek o iy e e e A

CD%Y MANAGER APPROVAL

tuwls Heatl
oAve: 14 [16 24

FINANCE OFFICER N

{ C§
DATE: [y

Revised 7/05



v.c2, - P 1
ENMPLOYMENT AGTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: OctoBer 16. 2094

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Michelle Cassell 80C, SEC, NO.:

POSITION: _Income Malntenance Caseworker i DEPT.: Social Services
rewpooece Mrs. Cassell is not fully qualified as an IMC 1l (Grade 63), therefore is an IMC |

(Grade 81)working against the IMC Il position for a yeap e

X NEW EMP.OYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: Movember 1, 2024
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: $34,955.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE QF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

l:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e stk e e o e ol Wk Ak ek

COUMNTY MANAGHEER APPROVAL
OUA-\A_ a>

ENTE: 10 |1k \] 4

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: @[@Eﬁsed 7105



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Octik&Poo 288 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: Teahna Nixon SOC. BEC, NO.»

POSITION:_Social Worker il DEPT.: Social Services
T Ms. Nixon is not fully qualified as a Social Worker il and will be a work against as a
Social Worker [l for four months****

X _NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:___November 1, 2024
GRADE:_§7 STEP: 4 SALARY: _$46,662.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ ] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 4 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,
Date

___ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: _____STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Wk e e ke g e e R e e e e ke

RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

. ffmw,ét,
r\)!ATa: /0/2?{‘7 /2.4

DEF"A

DAT ctobar 22, 2024

FINANCE OFFIGER 7N 0y
DATE: k(CQCO) W

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: October 21, 2635 °

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Brianna Williams S0C. S8EC. NO.:_
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker || DEPT.: S8ocial Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY;

] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dote RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 10/31/2024 paTE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,
Date

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

Rk kkEErEhdrdhhdiird

CO/K/'Y MANAGER APPROVAL

mm / 21 / 24

FINANGE OFFICER @ @ F)\Y/

DATE:

Revised 7/05



- P
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: October 30, 2054

COUNTY OF PERQLIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Ken'erica Bell 50C, SEC. NO,;
POSITION: _Socjal Worker IA&T PEPT.: Social Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:

[} JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
oate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
M DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND REGOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 11/18/2024 oate oF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

o ko ki ek ok kA Rk

ECDMMENDATION CD/%;’ MANAGER APPROVAL

DAT .C)c:taber 30, 2024 DATE: 10 / 3/ / 24

FINANGE OFFICER
DATE: @O F'S\f/“’

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Octotfet 16, 2838 !

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Rashequa Brooks §0C, SEC, NO.:_
POSITION: _Income Maintenance Caseworker || DEPT.: Social Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

{1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

0 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 10/14/2024 pare oF EMPLOYEE(TERMINATIONVRESIGNATION,

Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE i$ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

e 2 e ok e A e sk e ok o

COUNTY MANAGER :ERCVAL
ML\. o
24

!
/October 16, 2024 NTE: 19116

FINANGE OFFICER
COP
DATE: NN RS

Revised 7/05

DEPA T RECOMMENDATION




v.D. Page
EMIPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: //j /;?é?/

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: LIBA LAV DEN SOC.SEC.NO.: ____

POSITION: __OMIN/ /TAX (LEEK DEPT.: ZAX

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIQD:

CURRENT: GRADE: hﬂ& STEP: ,ﬁ SALARY: ﬁ’ é’Z 22(" é’#
[0 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL. COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Daie TIONARY PERIOD,
t DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION/TERMINATION,

Date

& g;dg{ 2 Q RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

GRADE: 58 STEP: & SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY,

e ke e o o ke e o ke e S s e e e e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION GOMWPPROVAL

DATE: //'Jj Z‘?/Z{/ D‘ATE IQ/Z‘? ZLf

FINANCE OFFICER
2/
Copy

Revised 7/05

DATE:




IV.E. - FPage 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 10

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
ath DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DRESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
e e, s
10-399-000 Fund Balance Appropriation 200,000

10-690-984 Great Grant Maich - Focus Broadband 200,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 24/25 budget to include the Great Grant Match as approved for
the Focus Broadband Project.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADGPT AND AFPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 4th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2024.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 4th DAY OF NOVEMBER,, 2024.

Chalrman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



e KEU TRnsponauon Advisary Lommitiee - Alternate - Mary FHunnicutt - Qutiook

IV.F. - Page 1

SUWEH U & -~ @ Q@ gfF & J KF

Block Delete Archive  Report Reply Reply Forward Meeting  Zoom  Sweep Rules Read / Categorize Flag Pol
~ o all V w Unread w -

N L4, S0 IV

Celete Report Respand Zoom Mave Tags

Re: RPO Transportation Advisory Committee - Alternate

Frank Heath & & Reply 4 Replyall > Forward &
To: @ Mary Hunnicutt Thu 10/17/2024 437 PM

Cc: Angela Welsh (awelsh@albemariecommission.org)

Start reply with [ Wonderfull Thank you so much! ][ Thanlk you so much! | really appreciate it ][ Wanderful, thank youl

Yes, | would be happy to.

Sent from my U.5.Cellular® Smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Mary Munnicutt <MHunnicutt@ perguimanscountyne. govs

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 4:33:38 PM

To: Frank Heath <frankheath@ perguimanscountync.govs

Ce: Angela Welsh (awelsh@albemarlecommission.org) <awelsh@albemarlecommission.orgs>
Subject: RPO Transportation Advisory Committee - Alternate

Frank, your term on the above referenced committee is due to expire on November 30, 2024, Are
you willing to continue to serve untit you retire? If so, please let me know and | will place it on the

Movermber Agenda,
Thanks,

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Cierk to the Board

Perguimans County

RO, Box 45

Hertford, NC 27844

Phone: (252} 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mall: mbunpjcutt@perguimanscountyne goy

Ferqguirnans County's Vision:
To be & community of opportunity in which to live, fearn, work, prosper and play.

€ Reply & Replyall  ~ Forward

about:blgnk



W.G.1. - Page

Pagetof 3

JANITORIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY LIERARY BUILDING

THIS AGREEMENT, executed this 1st day of November 2024, batwean PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NC,
Post Office Box 45, Hertford, NC 27944, herginafter referred to as QWNER and BELINDA SADLER,

507 Main Street, Mertford, NC 27244, hereinafter referred to as CONTRACTOR, in conslderation of
the mutusal covenants and conditions contained herein, OWNER, and CONTRACTOR contract and

agree as follows:

1. BCOPE OF WORK: CONTRACTOR shall provide services as outlined in the attached
Exhibit "A”, These services encompass all janitorisl needs for the Perquimans County
Center for Active Living, located at 1072 Harvey Point Road, Hertford, NC 27944,

2. COMPENSATION: The OWNER agreesto pay the CONTRACTOR a total of $1,200.00 par
month. The OWNER agreas to pay the CONTRACTOR monthly. This monthly charge is
kased on the no consumables (the following is supptied by the OWNER: toilet tissue,
multi-fold paper towels, trash can liners and hand soap) ag required to satisfactorily
perform the janitorial services described inthe stated cleaning specifications, The
contractor will provide cleaning services for four hours sach day, Monday through Friday
excluding State holidays.

3. RISK: All work perforrmed by CONTRACTOR under this agreement shall be performed
entirely atthe CONTRACTOR 'Srisk, GONTRACTOR shall indemnify OWNER for any and
alt liability, loss, claim or demand arising out of or resulting from the CONTRACTOR's
parformance under this agresment.

4, INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The QWNER and CONTRACTOR intend that an
Independent Contractorrelationshipis created by this agreement, CONTRACTOR shatt
not be considered an agent or employae of the OWNER, for any purpose, and the
OWNER shatl not be liable to carry unemployment compensation insurance of worker’s
compensation Insurance on the CONTRACTOR or her employees. The CONTRACTOR
will obitain a worker's compensation and persanat liability policy for thamselves in
coorgdination with reguirements determined by the Perguirmans County Manager, The
OWNER shall not withhold any taxes or Social Security from compensation paid to the
CONTRACTOR. The OWNER shall not use the CONTRACTOR exclusivety and the
CONTRACTOR shall be free to contract with other persons for similar or other services
while under contract with the QWNER,

5. TERM: This agreement shall continue for a period of one year and may be automatically
renewed in successive one year periods. However, this agreement may be terminated
by either paity by giving 30 days written notice to the other party. In the event the
OWNER becomes dissatisfied with the work of the CONTRACTOR, ten (10) day notics,
the OWNER may terminate this agreerment at any time thereafter.

Being duly executed this day of , 2024,
Perquimans County Belinda Sadler
Wallace Nalson, Chairman CONTRACTOR
OWNER:

LuRes Savwger LAMITORIAL SERVICER AGREEMENTDOCK

1



v.6.1. - Page 2

Page Zof 3

Exhibit “A”
CLEANING SPECIFICATIONS FOR PERQUIMANS COUNTY GENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVING

DAILY
Office, Opsn Areas and Meating Rooms

+  Clean inside/outside of glass doors, partitions and wipe framas,

¢ Swesp outside walkways

o Vacuum/sweep/mop walk off mats

Empty all trash containers replacing liners 8s necessary.

»  Clean and sanitize drinking fountaina

o Dust rmop and spot mop all VCT, ceramic tile or hard surface floors
e Spotvacuum all carpeted areas

¢ Duts and spot clean furniture and horizontal surfaces

Hestrooms and Kitchens

= Clean and disinfect all fixtures, {seats, sinks, toilets, urinals, dispensers)

+ Empty trash containers and replace liners daily

»  Re-stock paper products and hand soaps

e Clean mirrors

e« Spotolean doors, walls and partitions

¢ Dust/damp wipe horizontal surfaces and partition tops

= Sweaep/dust mop floors then wet mop with a disinfectant cleaner

s Disinfect/sanitize door handles and push plates.

s Mop floors with disinfectant cleaner, leavingthe floor clean. Special attention witl be given
to edges where floors and walls meet corners and around toilets.

+  Countertops, tables and chairs to be damp wiped with prescribed cleaner,

Waeldy
(fices, Open Areas and Meeting Rooms

Extensively clean VCT, ceramic tile and hard surface floors
¢ Sweep exterior entrances and porch canopies for dirt, dust, bugs and cobwebs
= Detail and power vacuum all carpeted aress
« Dust pictures, furniture {including all bookshelves and stacks) and office squipment
»  3Spot clean desks and counter tops
e Rarmove all cobwelrs

o  Spotclean walls
= [Dust desks, file cahinet and credenzas/bookshelves...move pictures and nicknacks (5 rule)

» Clean door frames, kick plates, light switches, fire extinguisher cabinets and like items

LukRoe Sowyer | JANITORIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT DOICXY



W.G.1. - Page

FPage 3of 3

e Dust under phones and around computers, do not move wires or move stacks of papers or
files

¢ Wipe down ventilation grills

#  Wipe down chair railings and baseboards

e Dust blinds

o Vacuum HVAC vents and returns and clean if accessible by reach with extended duster na
higher than six feat,

Securfty, Access and Key asgsignments

» Accesstimes: Cleaning isto begin after hours Monday through Friday. Friday cleanwill be
Friday night or over the weekend which allows for more detailing time.

# Access Personnel: Access is limited to Cleaning Service, Belinda S adler employees that
have been approved for access, Personnel assigned keys will be responsibie for assuring
that no unauthorized personnel enterthe facility. NO childrenunderthe age of 18 years will
be allowed access,

» Key Control: Access keys are to be issued by the Facility Manager and signed upon receipt
by the person(s) requiring building access. Key fobs are the sole responsibility of the
individual assigned the key. Lost keys must be immediately reported to Cleaning Service,
Belinda 3adler. Upon termination, services keys MUST be returned to the Facility Manager.
Locallaw enforcement personnet will retrieve kays not properly and expeditiously returned
by the key holder, Keys can only be transferred to authorized Facility or Cleaning Service,
Belinda Sadler managemant.

Luleg Sawyer {AANITORIAL SERVICES AGREFMENT.DOCY



PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

W.G.2, - Page 1
WALLACE E. NELSON
CHAIRMAN
CHARLES WOODARD
VICE CHAIRMAN

P.O.BOX 45
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550

MARY I HUNNICUTT
CLERK TO BOARD

W, FRANT HEATH, 1]
COUNTY MANAGER

MEMORANDUM

TO: County Commissioners
rackney High, Jr., County Attorney
All Departiment Heads:

TIMOTHY J. CORPREW
JOSEPM W, HOFFLER
T, KYLE JORES
JAMES WOWARD

W HACKNEY HIGH, IR,
COUNTY ATTURNEY

Tax Veterans Services Emergency Medical Services
Finance Inspections Senior Citizens

Register of Deeds Board of Elections Water Department

Sheriff Extension Butldings & Grounds

Sacial Services County Manager

Soil Conservation Recreation

FROM:  Casey White, Human Resources Coordinator
DATE: October 31, 2024

RE: 2025 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

Below is the holiday schedule for the year 2025, Please distribute to your department. If you

have any questions, please fet me know,

2025 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE
HOLIDAY OBSE];I;¥ENCE DAT:’V%EEI*IE
New Year's Day January 1, 2025 Wednesday
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 20, 2025 Monday
Good Friday April 18, 2025 Friday
Memorial Day May 26, 2025 Monday
Independence Day July 4, 2025 Friday
Labor Day September 1, 2025 Monday
Veterans Day Movember 11, 2025 Tuesday
Thanksgiving November 27 & 28, 2025 Thursday & Friday
Christinas December 24, 25 & 26,2024 | Wednesday, Thursday & Friday

Perquimans County’s Vision:

To be a community of apportunity in which 1o live, learn, work, prosper and play.



v.B.l. - Page 1

Fhone: (252) 4267010
{252) 426.5564
Fax; (282) 426-3624

107 N. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMIENT

Cetoher 30, 2024

Board of County Commissioners:

I plan to be prasent at Monday's raeeting to introduce Kaitlyn Moody. Ms. Moody is our new Business
Personal Property Clerk.

I would also like to be prasent to support Lisa Layden in her 5-year celebration of working with Perguimans
County as our DMV/Tax Clerk.

2

Bill lennihgs
Perauimans County
Tax Administrator
252.426,7010 Phone
252.426,3624 Fax



IX.A. - Page 1

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
By Rhonda Repanshel, Planner
For November 4, 2024 County Commissioner Meeting

SUBJECT: Review of Multiple Flag-Lot Proposal for Tax Parcel # 4-0053-0074, requested by Mamie
Wilson. Subject property is a division of family land with a proposed access greater than 1,000 feet long,

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

Backgraund:

Mamie Wilson is proposing to divide property between her children and a grandchitd. Katrina
Mann, one of the children, is the contact who first visited the Planning and Zoning office prior to

September 2023,

General Information;

The parent parcel is zoned rural agriculture, RA, Each individual flag lot is approximately 5 acres,
and their proposed size and shape fit current subdivision requirements. Because the access is
longer than 1,000 feet, the minimum reguired access width is 45 feet, which Is shown on the
preliminary survey. A Shared Access/Maintenance Agreemant is required per Subdivision
Regulations section 402(B)}{2)(c} and has been received in rough-draft form. Proposed flag lots
A-3 and A-4 are expected to remain in agricultural practices for the foreseeable future.

Subdivision Regulation section 108 requires proposed subdivisions to comply with the Coastal
Resources Commission ratified Land Use Plan. According to the Land Use Plan’s Projected
Future Land Use map Exhibit IX-B, the subject area is zoned Residential Agricultural, which
means the predominant land use is low density residences dispersed among farmland and open

spaces. Staff believes the proposed layout complies.

County Water Departrment Director comments were received September 2024 whereby Planning
was informed that the proposed flag lots will bea restricted to two water meters at Ml Road. The
remaining parcels will have the opportunity to install wells if Albemarle Regional Heaith Services
approves them or applicants could install a county watermain at their own expense.

Our local Soil and Water technician would not change much regarding drainage. He said existing
field ditches are in place and it looks like most of the land would drain south towards Deep Creek,
Parcel A-1 and part of A2 may drain towards the road ditch and follow Mill Road until it hits the
main ditch leading towards Mill Creek. Small swales on the property lines would be beneficial,
but he would mainly focus on crowning the parcels, so they drain towards the existing field

ditches,

Due to the possibility of three houses being built on that tract in the long-term future, the
applicant has chosen to name the 45-foot-wide access now. Perquimans. County Addressing
Ordinance section 6.01 stipulates that Planning Board has the authority to approve private road

I



XA, - Page 2

names, whereas County Commissioners approve public road names. Planning Board members
approved ‘Mamie Lane’; the name submitted by family members.

Why the case needs Planning Board and BCC approval:

County Subdivision Regulations section 402(B)(9) states, “Requests for the creation of more than
one flag lot from the same parcel shall be reviewed by the Planning Board using the Major .
Subdivision review procedures”, which is an administrative decision-making procedure,

Recommendations

Planning Board members unanimously found the proposed flag lots to be consistent with
subdivision reguirements and unanimously recommend approval of the flag lot configuration as
presented for Tex Parcel 4-0055-0074, with the condition that parcel A-1 be considered a minor

subdivision and all flag lots be considered gift lots,

Suppested Motions

The Board of County Commissioners is requested to consider using the following script to form
the desired motion to recommend approval or denial of the case, as follows:

Meotion to find proposed lots to be consistent with subdivision requirements and approve flag-
lot configuration as presented for Tax Parcel # 4-0055-0074 with the condition that parcel A-1
be considered a minor subdivision and all flag lots be cansidered gift lots.

A motion to deny this case would utilize the above-noted motion stated in the negative tense
with a reason clearly stated,

ATTACHMENTS; 1) GIS Location Map
2) Application inciuding preliminary plat

[



{2 Pl

1,
4

Time; 10/23024 2

Emw Parcels- curren
------- Roads for 911

Disclaimer: Parcel lines are for tax purposes only. This map Is NOT
a substitute for a land survey or legal document. The County assumes
na legal responsibility for the inforrmation contained on this map.




IX.A. - Page 4

Minor CFEFICIAL USE ONLY
) Date Received: 7-/3- A4 Received 8y: AL Confirmed By:
) Subdivision | parceinofs):_ 40055 - 074 T
' Application Current Zoning District:__ AA__ vuad 0
_ Future Land Use Map Designation; _ {24 endire) e

Proposed Number of Lots: ’j is rasidual parceiover 10 acres? _AD
If not, remnind applicant to request ARHS's preliminary approvel of residual lot when

applying for perc, test for proposed lot(s} Date Completed:

Property and Land Use information

Title of Minor Subdivision Survey: Minor Subdivision for Mamie G. W. Miller. Heirs
Locatlon/Street Address: 162 Mill Road, Herford, NC 27044

Parcel Number{s): __4-0055-0074 e =y

Parent Parcel Acres: 16,12 Proposed New Parcel Acres: [ Parcel A-1- 1 acre.| mhev

Linear Street Frontage of Proposed Parcel(s): Parcel A2~ 5 acre . .4,, te

Proposed Number of Lots;_4 Farcar A-3 5 acTe 3 “pres
' M G AR .

Water system proposed {circle one): County / Private Well/ Both / Other:_( ounty

Sewaga systam proposed (clrole ona)l In-ground septic / Sewer / Other In-ground Septic

Ownership of the property Is evidenced by deed recorded In Real Estate Book 306, Page 725 OR WIH File
Nurrber In the Perquimans County Reglstry

Cantact Information

P HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FORM IS CORRECT:

Owner/Authorized Applicant:
Mame: Mamie G \Wisonffi/a Mamie G W Miller
Phone; @52.548-7534 Ernall:

ﬁgnature Mﬁww,.s-—f }g ‘}Z/ Lo

ate?’/?ﬂ flﬁﬁ

Owner/Authorlzed Applicant:

Name:
Phane: Erngil:

Slenatura:

Date;
- OWNER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM MUST BE ATTACHED IF APPLICANT 15 NOT THE OWNER

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON TO RECEIVE ALL (ZORRESPDNDENCE REGARDING THIS APPLICATION:

Name:__(Gunther Law/Casey ﬁm_ um Mailing Address: 147 N, Chureh Sireet Herffard, NG 27944
Phone: 252-426-2008 Email_casev@guntharlaw.com

Minar Subdivision Application
Fage 2 of 4
Ravised 08/10/2022



Ta demonstrate compliance with Section 303 of the Perquimans County Subdivision Regulations, the Applicant hereby submits
this Application Form and additlanal Informatian:

Application Form and, if applicable, a signed and notarized Owner’s Authorization Form
" Boundary Survey with Certification Statements and references to residual parcel, if any. {See Note #1 below),
Proposed sewage system/perc. test permit #: (per Section 4028, item 4, page 36,
of the Subdivision Regulations),

Attached topy of relevant information from will/estate file, if applicabls.

AN e

This section to be completed by Planning and Zoning:

«" | Water Availability: -
«| Review and consuitation with Sail & Water Conservation staff ‘

- Proposed dralnage Improvements:
Attach a letter of review from Perquimans Soil & Water Conservation District. May need to establish dralnage easements

an the property lines depending upon dralnage plan requirements.
Disclosure statement referencing Perguimans County Subdivision Regulations, Sections 402 (B), item 5; 402(D), item 1;

402{1); and 402(1
Other (specify):

550.00 Abbreviated Plat Review Fee
Water Facility Fee{s) - Up to and including four (4) or six {6) lots per parent tract @ $500 each, and where Major

Subdivisions are permitted, a fee of $2,500 per lot for any parent tract aver four {4) or sk (6), pursuant to Section 303.1 of
the Subdivision Regulations, and Note #2 below.

NOTES: {1} Per Section 303.1(B), any lot of less than 10 acres, including any residual parcel, must obtain a certificate or letter
from the Health Department stating that a septic system may be approved for the iot{s); and {2) Per Section 303.2, afl Iots
subdivided from a tract since December 31, 1998 shalt be included in determining when the maximum number has been
reached and when full review procedure shall be requirad.

Minor Subdivision Application
Page 3of4
Revised 08/10/2022



A, - Page 6

CWNER'S AUTHORIZATION EDRM

MOTE: iF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING A MINOR SUBDIVISION FOR A PARTICLUAR PIECE OF PROPERTY IS NOTTHE ACTUAL
OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHO IS REQUESTING A
MINOR SUBDIVISION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THE FORM, '

Cear Sir or Madarm:

Fam/We are the owner(s) of the property located on/at _162 Mill Road. Heariford, NC 27944

I/We hereby authorize Glinther Law/Casey Bynum to appear with my/our cansent before

the Planning and Zoning Adminlstrator and the County Manager In order to request a minor subdivision at this loeatlon.

I/We authorize yau to advertise and present this matter In my/our name(s) as the owner(s) of the property. if you hava

questions or need more information, please contact me/us at address_ 286 Woodland Church Read
Hartford. NC 27044 or by telephone at __ 252-548-7539

Respectfully yours,

Owner's Printed Name:_Mamie G. Wiison flk/a Mamie G, W. Miller

%@Dwner's Signature and Date:_{ "\omio. ;}'h lff/(’/g@/\/“‘ / 5”:/'? f?//?..."f

Gwner's Printed Name:

Owner's Signature and Date;

Sworn to and subscribed befora me, this the j@ day of et , ?,Dé’_%,
Notary Public Lt/ County of _Parquimans

state of North Carolina

My commission expires: _July 28, 2029 RACN%%RS\‘; SL%JBIEEHER
Perquimans Counly
Nerth Caroling
My Gommission Expires July 28, 2029

Minor Subdivision Application
Page dof 4
Revised 08/10/2022



IXA - Page 7

o N L wwwixfﬁs—m:wg
Permit: 404420 . - ' o] &' ‘ - : .
o Yo T A I T : Perquimans
. . Lo, T AdbserieBnmeniE Hiain & Ca T .
PING . . e RS - Ui REPAR -
: ‘ I : ’F‘Mt“ o ﬁaﬁuﬁ'u\n'

Qwner; ' . Applicant: . Lo e LTAR: , '.’3 ,
BOGUE JAMES WILL!AM I : ‘BOGUEJAMES WiILLIAM NI - . ~" " Water; PUBLIC
1008 WOODVILLE RB . 1005 WOQEVLLE RD ., S
MERTFORI, NG 27044 .« - . HERTFORD,NC 27944  ..° ' SINGLE FAMLY
S A L ePDiMge .
Location: ”ﬁg E,;Qmm W,,_ .

1‘?4M1LLR5 B
]}Dl y /_‘[d <

”jf"‘”- "5.‘/’691" ﬁné‘ . ‘-4 | o E

"‘45.2,? L /7/!”‘” ST e 'c:mér.x" ..gwé’;j,//‘; M"éf‘ﬂwﬂ

TR 8 Lm;f B 7:"(.':-40«[3 : ‘ .

dl// ‘}&A"‘MJQW ¢ g?"‘?’é m/ /%,w- 'Z ‘ l“ﬁxfﬁd ﬁf?"’#" }/maﬁm‘,‘/’“ .

- /Uu L 4:',.(!/ 515,%4,5“&}{ é ”- A‘:#/ 'd['g pﬂgﬂmr ' . ‘ . 7117 fﬁ?—dc-fc} Jw‘ﬂéaﬂ d‘*’*)‘?f '
| i "‘ ‘ _'Jm by

o S

g.m}{,
4+
g;

L

Authorizadﬁ.geﬁt: Date: .10/12/2023

’ . Date:

'_ Approved:



LT ST
S2Fdd in )

ALNEDD SN

FLOOSEO0F "I
D060 T8 E0d =S80 0 008 87

SYTHH WITIN M D HINVIW

HOL NOISTAITEIS SONIV

ITEIMRD AN

B
0
g
",
2
o
Lt

I

ATINRIEFL L0l
e

EREETT = =
o e e u er
e ATFIE WHAFES
so
TN LRERE ——
ey — e
S e 5 =, — —_— nl‘l.l\\A\
T
1 ~
:, ir 2 —
E H i)
S
Bt i
T

EFETET]
BV LN siasany v

SIZE-T S0 ATHAS ¥ S

. Py
HANOD ¥ 83TYS ‘NOLL
LV Td A BNHAE T Bl wamos 1 sovaa

TR TNCETE, R R 5

CHHT A SESEYS SA YOG Jv

FENGED WY ST L AIVTRoOII ek LIS ¥ 0 e U SHEHE S
SO NOEHSERE ¥ SIVERD ARl Ba v ALY g5y UTRAS ¥ skl

EADAY S¥ OT-dr B9 MM DNGEOY B QANPGRS Sek SR ST Ay

TET S s
TETERARE T LIS S {7

T TET mooy cole [

SHL_@5A SUINGD (s /7 DRGTid {3
= Il Mt |

A [IETT R el

VIO 404 rmﬁmﬁnxﬂb“ SSRLLGT IR TR iR, MEISLS WO XTI G0UY

TN INE THA VA IR Dl NS GRS SR ATanS say -
¥

T
4 T E B T W

AR BB 3

TSR Sl STACIERAIGTRY AFAAHETS THh SLIT OOk
B S hﬁmgtggg.w

A0 PRI HED ST SR Y SRR
2 KL HTH

(Frig T % T~ e
e oR) VOM T 3
L4

[}
WETURA WHOMT SY NOUTININASON GRS S ATSYE S0 NS Say -

D THOTRAIH SISO TIF S0MLDT ATKATesa) 46 ¥l -

LT TRGE] SN MOU RRAT 0001 SERE MEHEY GMNGSE SY 050
AN TEY AT 3 0] IFWE SYFEY 000, X HaF ooaty
ggﬁ%hﬁdmﬂsggnhgﬁmg fxzn}
X 05 O LR EN TOOSNF AT 3 LB MOYYREE, (U Lodans

CHF ELE Rb 39 SN0F GO0 KUUM ST ALUDLGNT T VLI
SRS ERYE R Tovd TGN 0 7 LIRSV SWOGERANE
ST S LOATOD SAmOCa M HETY o SRS YR GEVIe
O WIS AFANE YT ¥ WFD U073 OF VALY SRHT 2VET
SR NG STEMGATED ALAEAOs S AR IliT i SRV SR disel .

R
2 EITONCT G RGN AN LN SNEITONIY L8 NibOT 135
SN0 TAEYD VY SOvALIS Tiv G JO0NEnS SIS S -

ISR Sh 1540
LVHT FIMNNEERET 20 SNONGESIY SININZSVT TR JoT1oRr 10N AW

=g
O WT 0 UG WP R Te NC OF S
e WA v WY IINGMIOW AANGE -

Z-ICF W T g
FAEE BFET) 497 Do WOH U SR ST SO0 WO MWLM TRE -

Ta R OCET TOS T TN

AR rANEX 840 [l e on Lok
BTN W 5 e LONRT ATERON SRR -

TSR

g T T G Ak 3 so, T




IX.A. - Page 9

‘ [ \  Qift of Prmpe rty OFFICIAL USE ONLY
L Date Received: _7-13 - 2624 Received by R R
Appl!cat:on Date Completed: Confirmed by: "

Subject Property Tax Map No.: 4 - €055 ~ oo 7Y

Proposed number of lots: _&f_ Is rasldual parcel over 10 acresy NQ
if no, remind applicant to reguest ARMY's preliminary approval of residual
tot when applying for septic tank peemit for proposed lot(s),

Contact and Survey information

Titie of Survey: _Minor Subdivision for Mamie G. W, Miller, Heirs .
Property Owner(s): _Mamie G. Wilson #ikia Mamie G. W. Miller
Mailing Address: 286 Woodland Church Road, Herfford, NC 27944

Phone; 252-548-7538 Emali;
Owner(s} Request and Signatura(s)
I/We hereby certify that i/we am/are the owner(s) of the property located at _162 Mill Road/4-0055-0074 . i/We

hereby request a Deed of Gift Subdivision at this locatlon. I/We acknowledge that this Application is for a single lot to my/our
child or grandehild. Furthermore, |/fwe acknowledge that this is the one and only such gift in Parguimans County glvan to this
child or grandchitd from me/us during the last ten (10} vear period and that the resultant fot is equal to ar exceeds the
standards of the County as shown in the Subdivision Regulations and that restrictions are placed pursuant to Section 801A ()
of the Pergulmans County Subdivision Regulations in the Deed of Gift to the child or grandchild. As the owner(s) of the
property, |/we request approval of the proposed Deed of GIft and related Boundary Survey.

Respectfully yours,

Signature of Ownerf Grantdr "Date

Signature of Owner/Grantor Date
Sworn to and subscribed before me, this the ) day of ﬂé{ﬁﬂm" 2024 .
Notary Publi Countyof _Parqilmans. . .
State of North Carglina ’
My commission axpires: _July 28 2029 RACHEL 8. GUNTHER
MNOTARY PLURLIC
Perquimans County

North Caroling
My Commission Expires July 28, 2029
Gift of Property Application
Page 2 of 5
Revisad 01/26/2023




IX.A. - Page 10

APPLICATION FOR GIFT OF PROPERTY
CHECKLIST OF INFORMATION AND ITEMS NEEDED PRIOR TO APPROVAL & RECORDATION
OF BOUNDARY SURVEY

To confirm compliance with Section 801(AN6) of the Perguimans County Subdivision Regulations, complete and return '_
pages 1 and 2 of this Application for Gift of Property, and provide additions! information, as follows:

. Complated application

. Copy of proposed Deed of Gift

- Boundary Survey with Certification Statemsnts and references to rasidual parcel, ifany {sea Note #2 below).
Odters need wells,

" Water availabilityy_fee 2 Jofs
" Proposed sewage system: et feco tF Y92 (attach ARHS's septic system permit or praliminary
Pe(‘c. ']L“(E.F‘H Aok, QWELIE"J. torcel L{@?“'LEII

approval If applicable)

-
=" My/our ownership of parent tract is evidenced by deed recorded In Reat Estate Boalk Sol , Page 74 5
(‘\a‘..r"l:’.u.{ /{'1 -] PC{;L "'f.?f““ul

OR Will Fife Mumber {Attach copy of relevant section of will),
=7 My/aur parent tract is Parcel No. G- v 55‘” C’SF’G 7Y

=" Slze of Parent Tract; _J(o,/2  acres.
= Linear street frontage width: /85, 7 f[ and depth: 35:’ 58, 8 2 of parent tract.
7 Proposed acres of gift parcely See evfuthect i””*!”"“”‘ sy Sarvly

= Proposed street frontage width; / 5é. Lf'q and depth; cdﬁéﬂ*\"d Gf‘fiﬂ: parcei

FaT ey
(difeciatd eariey

FOR OFFICE STAFF USE

" Parent tract zoned: _R /3 . Future Land Use Classification: [esidentyel og-
«" Review and consultation with Sail & Water Conservation staff & { Fe Al ol 9/-1 3/42"1%

May need to establish dralnage easements on praperty lines depending upan Dralnage plan requirements.
Disclosure statement referencing Section 402(B)(S), 402(b){1}, 402{1), and 402{)) of the Perquimans County

|

Subdivision Regulations regarding grading, drainage and erasion contral,
Other {3pacify):

_ Other (Specify):
NOTES: (1) Par Section 303.1(B}, any lot of fess than 10 acres, inctuding any restdual parcel, must obtaln a certificate or
latter from the Health Department stating that a septhe system may be approved for the lot(s); and (2) Per Section
303.2, all Jots subdivided from a tract since December 31, 1998 shall be Included in determining when the magimum

number has been reached and when full review procedure shall be requlred.

Gift of Property Application
Page 3 of &
Revised 01/26/2023



A, - Page 11

ALBEMARLE REGIONAL HEALTH SERVICES [ 403452 :[
Apnplicant: . Owner:
BOGUEJR JAMES BOGUE,JR JAMES
- 194 ABINDING WAY 194 ABINDING WAY
RIO, WV 26758 RIO, WV 26755
glte Logatlon:, |
162 MILLRD LOT 2
HERTFORLD, NG
GPh: 360 LTAR: 0.300 Classification:

if unsultable, the site may be reclassified to provisicnally sultabls with the fellowing madification(s):

To obtaln an Authotzstion to Construct:
+ Submit 2 plat or scale drawing of the lot, showing location and dimenslons of alf property fines, proposed
siruclures and driveways
-« Submit.a copy of deed or conlract to purchase
* Sign legal documents agreeing to the Inspection and maintenance requirements of the Albernarla
Reglonal Haalth Services Management Enfity

® Pay permit fee of $450

Comments;

EHS: [z QQJ/'\ w ,l,fﬁ MXMA‘Q | Date: _12/01/2023

Hollowel, Raiph
THIS APPROVAL WILL BECOME VOID AFTER 12 MONTHS AND A NEW APPLICATION WILL BE NECESSARY,

Beortle (252) 794-6303  Camden (252) 336-4480 Chowan (252)482- 4103 Currituck (252) 232-6603
‘Gates (252) 357-1380  Pasquotank (252) 338-4460  Perquimans (252) 426-2100




IX.A, - Page 12

ALBEMARLE REGIONAL HEALTH SERVICES 40351 - |
Applicant: Owner:
MANN, KATRINA MANN. KATRINA
624 BEECH SPRINGS 2D G24 BEECH SPRINGS RD
HERTEGRD, NC 27944 HERTFORD, NC 27044
Site Lagation: _
162 MILL RD LOYT 8
HERTEORD, NC
GPD: 3680 LTAR:  0.300 Classification: 1

f unsuitable, the sie may be reciassified fo provisionally sultable with the followlng modification{a):

Toohtain an Authorization to Canstruet!

« Submit a plat or scale drawing of the lot, showing location and dimens: ens or all property lines, proposed
structures and driveways .

w Submit a copy of desd or contract to purchase

* Sigr fegal documents agreeing fo the Inspaction and maintenance requfremantq c:fths.n Afbemarie
Ragional Meaith Sarvicas Managament Enfity

% Pay permit fes of $450

Cammenis:

MQM MQU\MM A Date: _12/01/2023

Hollowslt, Ralph
THIS APPROVAL WILL BECOME VOIL AFTER 12 MONTHS AND A NEWAPPLICATION WILL BE NEGESSARY,

Bertle (252) 794-5303  Camden (252} 336-4480  Chowan (252)482-1180  Currituck (252) 232-6603
Gates (262) 357-1380  Pasquotank (252) 338-4400  Perquimans (252) 4262100



IX.A. - Page 13

ALBEMARLE REGIONAL HEALTH SERVICES 403455 |
Applioant; | Ownar;
BOGUE 3RD JAMES BOGUE 3RD.JAMES
1005 WOODVILLE RD 1005 WOODVILLE RD
HERTFORD, NC 27944 HERTFORD, NG 27644
Site Location:
162 MILL RD LOT 4
HERTEORD, MG
GPD: 360 LTAR: 0,300 Classification: —i

If unsuitabls, the slte may be reclassified to provisionally sultable with the following madifleation(s);

To obtaln an Authetization to Construet:
+ Submit a plat or scale drawlng of the tot, showmg levation and dimensions of all property fines, proposad
struciures and driveways
+ Submit a copy of deed ot sontragt fo purchase
# Sign legal doeurnents agreeing to the Inspection and maintenance requirements of the Albamarle
Ragional Health Services Management Entity

# Pay permlt fee of §450

Camments:

EH$:'W\DM Mm M@l‘mp e{]p ﬁD Date: _42/01/2023

Holtowell, Ralph
THIS APFROVAL WILL BECOME VOID ARTER 12 MONTHS AND A NEW APPLICATION WILL BE NECESSARY.

Berfle (252) 784-6303  Camden (252) 338-4460  Chowan (252482- 1989 Curmituek (252) 232-6603
Gates (252) 367-1380  Pasquotank (252) 538-4480  Parquimars (252} 426-2100



DA, - Page 14

Perpetual Access Ensement (Mill Road} across portion of Perquimans County Tax Parcel 4-
0055-0074 to provide ingress and egress and utilities to Mill Road for Perquimans County Tax
Parcel 4-0055-0074 and all future subdivided properties created from 4-0035-0074

PREPARED BY/RETURN TO:

Rache!l S. Gunther, Esq.
147 N Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

PERPETUAL SHARED ACCESS AGREEMENT AND EASEMENT

THIS PERPETUAL SHARED ACCESS AGREEMENT AND EASEMENT, made this __ day
of , 2023, by Ard MAMIE G. WILSON, Grantor, party of the First Part, and
JAMES BOGUES, JR., JAMES BOGUES, 111, and KATRINA MANN, Grantees, Party of the

Second part,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, MAMIE G. WILSON, party of the First Part, is the owner of the property
known as Perquimans County Tax Parcel 4-0055-0074, located in Perquimans County, North
Carolina, and identified as 1315 Belvidere Real62 Mill Road, Hertford, NC 27944, consisting of

16.12 acres. Rood (02

WHEREAS, JAMES BOGUES, JR., JAMES BOGUES, III, and KATRINA MANN,
parties of the second part, are future owners of the parcel subdjvided from the parent parcel
identified as 4-0055-0074, located in Perquimans County, North Carolina.

WHEREAS, this is a Shared Access Agreement and Easement between MAMIE G,
WILSON and JAMES BOGUES, JR., JAMES BOGUES, III, and KATRINA MANN. The
parties hereto are the owners of adjoining properties and desire to create a sharej access agreement



XA, - Page 15

and easement to provide mutual benefit of ingress and egress purposes for the properties to access

%eﬁiﬁw Road,

WHEREAS, four tax parcels are using the same 45-foot private right of way shown on
survey recorded in Plat Cabinet . Slide of the Perquimans County Public Registry,
and all landowners of these four parcels agree 1 maintain the roadway access and allow free

passage of current and future landowners over the 45-foot private right of way.

WHEREAS, the Parties desire that this Perpetual Shared Access Agreement and
Easement be used for Ingress and Egress, and utility purposes, and shall run with the land
benefiting the current and future owners of the parcels. The current and future owners of the
parcels currently referred to as Perquimans County Tax Parcels 4-0055-0074 and all future
subdivided parcels shall be required to maintain the 45-foot private right of way that benefits

their respective property.

The purpose of this Perpetual Shared Access Agreement is to establish the 45-foot
private right of way as shown on Plat prepared by Thomas A. Stokely, Registered Surveyor,
PLS L-5216, dated Janvary 11, 2024, and entitled “Minor Subdivision Mamie G. W. Miller,
Heirs, D.B. 306, PG. 725 - BLr2r-Sle1534n2, PID: 4-0055-0074, New Hope Township,

. 7 (e +he

Perquimans County, North Carolina™. Said Plat also shows the subdivision and creation of the torracts Ft

following properties identified as follows:
Parcel A-1 consisting of 1.00 acre
Parcel A-2 consisting of 5.00 acres
Parcel A-3 consisting of 5.00 acres
Parcel A-4 consisting of 5.14 acres
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00), cash
in hand paid, and other good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency and receipt of which

is hereby acknowledged by the Grantors, the Grantors do hereby grant and convey unto the
Grantee, the following described Perpetual Shared Access Agreement and Fasement, to-wit:

The Easement shall be subject to all covenants, conditions, restrictions and other

casements of record insofer as they may legally affect the Easement.

Lhowlth @i &
i)l 14 the

blonle

[THE REST OF THIS' PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK, AND SIGNATURES

OF THE PARTIES ARE ON THE FOLLOWING PAGES.]



i " ’ a Y. P 4 y 04.23
Pexquimeans County Subdivisien Reguiations [ﬂwm’i-d‘daﬁge;fﬁ; ']
(ST
5{,,,;;{*”::1 Yol (B) ’

(8) All lots shall conform tw the minimum standards or dimensions neted herein and
those contained in an applicable zoning ordinance, building codes, and other
official regulation. ——]

(%) Flag Lats shall be approved only where the configuration of the parcel or site

Features warrant such a lot design. Authorizing a flag lot design is intended to
accormmodate a particuiar extenuating circumstance which makes conventional fot
design infeasible. Therefore, flag lots should be judiciously approved. Requests
for the creation of more than one flag lot from the same parcel shall be reviswed
by the Planning Board using the Major Subdivision review procedures. Flag lots
requirements are as follows:

(a) Access shall be provided from the public read or an approved private road to
the flag lot by means of an easement with 2 minhmum width of 25 feet along
the “pole.”

{b) The area inside the “Flag™ portion of the ot must satisfy the minimum lot area
requirements for a conventional development within the underlying zoning
district.” The area considered the “Flag Pole” consists of that area from the
road right-of-way to the “Flag™ portion of the lot. Any access over 1,000 feet
shall be a minimum of 45 feet wide and meet all NCDOT standards.

(c) Use of a single driveway to serve a flag lot and an adjoining conventional lot
is permitted provided that a Shared Access Agreement is recorded in the
Register of Deeds Office on the plat or in a separate document, in order to
acknowledge the conditions under which the shared access will operate. The
preferred location for the driveway is in the flagpole easement, with the Flag
Lot granted an access easement over the flagpole. _

(d) The flag portion of the flag tot must satisfy the minimum yard requirements of
the applicable zoning district. The “building setback line” for the Front Yard
runs paraliel to the street and is measured from within the “Flag” part of the
lot, not the “pole™ part.

(¢) Where applicable, a Driveway Permit shall be required from the North
Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT). Failure to obtain a
driveway permit shall result in denial of the fiag lot.

{(f) The minimum separation between the flagpole portion of the lot and the
flagpole portion of another flag lot shall be guided by the minimwum design
standards governing lots. ]

¢y Blocks
Blocks shall be laid out with special attention given to the type of use contemplated.

D) Easements
Easements centered on rear or side lot fines shall be provided for utilities where

necessary and shall be at least 10 feet wide.

{1) Where a subdivision js traversed by a water course, drainage way, channel or
stream, there shall be provided a storm water casement or drainage right-of-way
conforming substantially with the lines of such water course, and such further
width or construction, or both, as will be adequate for the purpose. Parallel streets
or parkways may be required in connection therewith.

35



Page 17

IX.A.

£Z07 ‘g sunp A 9dueupiQ Buiuoz Alunol suewinblag

NpFEadf JooT jsayEly

24} 3o 1utod- pry st of opesd Juaoelpe oy oy KO3 DOURISED [ESELIDA A1 §8 PAINSHIE 20 [JUYS SUAIONSS [E1EapISs 30 98I 2gp c
¥09f G¢ ) shuaupea pue (joay gyl saeEnesoys sofew vo Sujuoy saruadord o Adde feys sysegres gl HEHOLHPP Y T

“Tuipging (ediowisd o4y ko) suoegios e ta P aps 39200 15 safemel pun spodies payseiap “pad 0L 10t ST g

AI0SSHBTY "IOUDIUIS FilE JAAD Pouapandid saxe Ay aBosory pRpapsey 1of MO JUD0, 40 38y v Bupng Aiostacay 3011 voaos

SABA-O-WRL PROL O} YOUGSS Y 0§ WAL P pies oy wr sTuppng £10550008 (Z) oA O] AU "S|EM P saguay Spnyou| jop ¢

129 OF 1231 07 tAeA-10-I4BY 1024g W1y
1924 01 1234 ] ‘ ISDINIONHG AIOSE00Y
£ Al dag 133 ¢ 2192015 apig Bumngy sioq R 11 E vy
994 £ 193] gL 1293 ¢4 WA 0L 1337 051 W] £ ¥ b5 go0cy YH
13 0t 0T :Arm-JO-RIBNY 12005 WOl g~
221 0 23 O 1IS2UNjonng A10ss000y
£ 310N 398 19 ¢ (T, TPMIS.OpIg Bunngy- 805 teuI0)
193) £¢ PAOL  TRISE B30t \WRjoct P\ 1957 ) Sy b5 00s e v
PLELALEE 2N TIH, UBHRag pek ¢ 0 18 suogdaang asg e Eﬁ nm:?gm..wﬂa T Moy 1 SunHdaaNa Aang
12 endaaxs aag
JHOHH dVHY IR JNOUd  HIdHG HLGIM HZIS LOIHLSI]
ONIGTHNE HORHINT AUV e .
WIUAIXVIAL SYOVELIS QUVA IWNNININ F/,mrw.mm LOT WOWINIRE

—

{F 4o 3 93ed) YIGV L SINTWARINDTY LHOTHH PYC (RIVA "VIRIY ‘B4 NOLLDTAS -




IX.A. - Page 18

Pafzu;;y\@ﬂﬁ {fﬂmn'fm\{ 5%‘:&&:":";5!&4(? ﬁé’f’rgﬁ,

soctiart ROl Defaifipn of & Swbdividres

Extrndtions Frop Fhe defieition

-——2» 6) The gift by a property owner of a single lot to his or her child or grandchild or to
cach of his or her children or grandchildren where no new road is involved,
provided that only one such gift per child or grandchild be made during a ten year
period and where the resultant lot is equal to or exceeds the standards of the
County as shown in these subdivision regulations, as approved by the Subdivision
Review Officer, and provided that the following restrictions are placed in the
Deed of Gift to the child or grandchild:

"But this conveyance is made subject to the following restrictions which
shall run with the land:

That prior to the sale or transfer of the aforesaid lot and right-of-way to
anyone other than the Grantors or either of them or to & child or grandehild
of the Grantors, the aforesaid Jot shall be brought into compliance with the
Subdivision Reguiations of Perquimans County in effect at the time of the
recording of the present Deed of Gift, including, but not limited to,
regulations that require the construction of a paved access road to the lot
and the installation of required utilities. Fowever, these restrictions will
1ot apply t0 any iransfer made to secure a loan or to any sale or transfer of
the property as part of a foreclosure proceeding or to any subsequent sale
or transfer by a Mortgagee who or which has purchased the property at a
foreclosure sale.”

7) The combination, recombination or reconfiguration of previously subdivided and
recorded lots if the tota] number of lots is not increased, the nonconforming sizes
of the resultant lots are equal to the original nonconforming lot sizes, and no other
new conformities of any kind are created. (Example: Lot A is 10,000 square feet
and Lot B is 12,000 square feet, These lots may be reconfigured such that Lot A is
now 12,000 square feet and Lot B is 10,000 square feet. However, a
reconfiguration that resuits in Lot A being, say, 8,000 square feet and Lot B being
14,000 square feet would not be allowed as the resultant fot sizes are not equal to
the original lot sizes. Similarly, an otherwise permitted reconfiguration that
caused an existing structure to violate current setback requirements or other
regulations would not be permitted as the reconfiguration created a new

nonconformity).

8) The combination or reconfiguration of previously subdivided and recorded lots if
the total number of lots is decreased and the size of the resultant lot(s) are equal to
or greater than the originally recorded lots size and no other new nonconformities
of any kind are created. Example: two nonconforming lots of 5,000 square feet

are combined into 1 lot of 10,000 square feet.

T

Any combination, recombination or reconfiguration requested under Subsections
7 and 8 shall use & Deed of Combination or Affidavit of Combination provided by
the Applicant’s attorney. In addition, requests made pursuant to Subsections 7
and & may be referred, at the discretion of the Subdivision Review Officer, to the
Planning Board and/or Board of County Commissioners for review and action



AENLPT ARATY
sy
*

- ! J'.I“.Hu_ Y SO S weland of it h#hmxwhﬁﬂkﬁwgﬂq
e S o s ST H Y
Ll e P
ATFE 2MHATRND e, —_— 7 T
1\\1\\\
—_— T
[ T T
- 4 T~
N & Jlf’ljlv //

AL SNERIC e

FLOO-ERO0F O
ETEL IR el - 684 0 008 9

SUTTH FFTIW 4t D Y

dOL NOISIATTELS YONIV

f
H
tl
i
2
il
T TR e
T T
Te— = e
- _ 3 h” W.r
e iloaR
— HEEs
[
= - i a3
.mh The— ¥ Cd _“mww
M e — i Hr.u
tx3 ii vm.w
H P =
g T~ !h_arﬂ ea
mm I .-inru“
E

WRRGE WRCHS W BTNV NANWGT B0 MY 055 uﬁhwwsu..-m b1
m....M:...u..Fi+ i o WEF=T 5% ATROIE Y SRR R RLRORS TAMMICKT TiY ST U ANSID AF YIvE e
S Tee B | T y Lt ; ; " . .
SSPBHRATANGD YO STIVS ‘NOILYOUODEY MO LOSL smrasoarmuyy o wuss sovmoss s sy 30
o R . by = Fp n . .
.Tm.ﬁ_mmw.r QE@E&E@@&E%Q&Ew%%%ugaﬁ?@ﬁszaﬁe

i

Y

1Ty ihe 00T DML TR ST Fy LS M FER O JISERE Sy, ()
H Lw %~ £ GHrD A SRV TR A Jwee  F RO GG LGOOL TN TWBY 30 R S MOUTEARL A L1
..».w.u/wmm.mw\..%m FREMEAED 5 SVH LAM) ATIRan Bl LEMOGD K 0 oy T A el GHY EL4 3] 3¢ SIMGE D0 WNTRE SN ALGAONE T I0LAEAE|
B ot £ MSBRGRLE b SR AMISE Y M) SUUNTE GIF 4B ¥ v 2 AT SV S Therd SUVLC TN K LMINTI REGEET
BT BIGAW I LLMACT SAeasfiidd M0 TrUTy G Sennosy FINY e
ey GETL TORSS OILATNER N2 F ASIA GRNCT S AL B¥ISTY TR [Ny
TCEIINY S Of=2d T8 RIH IINIEGONY B CRAAIeT Trl T S Avns LU R et P AP TR PY) A AT SedveD AT GRSV -
- Dr T S - ' 3525 g o ™
g - TETERROR s OMSRET (R ) Sigtemion My Twmisdsls D0or A1 SNV A ovod |3
i BEL WM e o052 & U ninamiunidy R ce fordi T T 5 FIREAE B A Say
L O TR T o A ERRANENTI o0 SREUTTIEA SINNTEYE T Setar st e
J El ploig S AT M
=t TR e it e Fe Y S DU ¥ T T e gerd Ty ddrum s ey
= FERGEDIST USRIF ISUGed I goag us:wﬂ_ﬂﬂ
z o e e w0 T N S 0 B B AR e 358 TTIIIIS
- . 2 2L F-t Terzn, . e
o< USENS (ERUYTR O Tl M z
] Sand ST IRA0UNIS G QTS SN ROXRhEONS SRS A oY AT (Sonr Emfld 6 E A 2 ALEIRS LRI e e
& o= FUSIS VEWETKOS TREFTD DL SR B OZErEE S A oversey ) Lagr] 205 T B3 W PES T WY DU SRGREART fATEE - K] AT D S e = — o
”.u — TRLENNSTY B NOZEIINS P QU B e TEIION fr SEARIEN Ty - AT ATk
¢k \l._ mﬂuﬁpﬁgsﬁkgﬁaugwﬁﬂmﬂ_m1§1§¥§5¥3 FREST R MDY It AL TN ]
Bt ST CIERT ¥ MCEE 3BV GRLARS I0N SR 36 dthe SR CITTER TR SO 02T (HOF A TS GO
3 FR ool MASHIRIT L0 MR S0 AIhGD TRUSY Ky RN et HOPH TRz o0 TR VTR T A} BFERY WAL Sy
_.w_ ...i.w AT SRR NEPED 52 UYT ST VR LAeT] RS ATRRUS Y Shecne 1 HATER H D GO RN UL SHTT - Elro g g kgl =)
{5 =
e x )

“EEIGR GEFT




Disclaimer: Parcel iinas are for tax purposes only. This map is NOT
a substitute for a land survey or legal documant, The County nssumes
no legal responsibility for the information contained on this map.

v"h\:“Hf'll\'ﬂ a7y

b ensmwr e

Parcels- current
Reads far 911

400 Feet




174124, 4162 PM Mail - Mary Munnjcut{ - Oullook
B, - Page 1

Be Outlook

Action Needed for NCACC Legislative Goals Conference
From Alisa Cobb <alisa.cobb@ncaccorgs

Pate Thu 10/24/2024 1:58 PM

To  County Clerks <countyclerks@ncace.org»

Good Afternoon, County Clerks to the Board,

The NCACC Legislative Goals Conference will be held Nov. 14-15, 2024, in Wake County at the Marriott
Raleigh Crabtree Valley. Each county will be entitled to vote on legislative goal proposal submissions

brought before the membership. Voting will take place Nov. 14-15.

To facilitate the voling process, we ask that each county designate one voting delegate (and optional
alternate voting delegate) using this {ink prior to the Legislative Goals Conference by Tuesday, Nov.
12, close of business. If you have questions regarding your voting delegate designation, please email

me at alisa.cobb@ncacc.org or calt me direct at (919) 715-2685,

We are also swiftly approaching the deadline for our hotel reservation block. Please reserve a hotel
room using this link for any aitendees by end of day tomorrow, Oct, 25, to ensure the group rate.

Thank you for your assistance and we appreciate all you do to help us make this a successful event.

Regards,

Alisa Cobb
Sanior Administrative Assistant
Phone (919) 715-2685

North Carolina
Assoviation of WWW.NCECC. 08
County Commissioners

https:/foutlook.office.com/mailfinbox/id/AACKATKT OTNININILWE4NTetNGMOYy 2 TALTYZM2Y 5 Y ZBINZINWAQANZX X INwKEZpRufugVrgrs %30 171



i
o r“

éhava the opportunity to cast your county’s vote on the legislative goals m??

pmpmsafs Please submit the voting delegate that will represent your
or the buttan

TR

i,k«_ T i TRRmev

. For colity Voling délegateinformation, plaase roack

”@At the Lemsiatrve Goals Conference voting delegates from each county will

J

Goals Conference Agenda

THURSDAY, NOV. 14

»  B:30 a.m. — Check-In & Registration
10 a.m. — Welcome Remarks from Guest Speaker

« 10:45 a.m. — Political Landscape Panel

Come hear from county commissioners now serving in the
North Carolina General Assembly on their experiences in
multiple levels of govermment and expectations in the upcoming

legislative biennium.

Q

« 12 p.m. -~ Networking Lunch

o This networking lunch will give you the opportunity to fellowship
with feflow counly commissioners before the voting session,

+ 1 p.m, — Voling Session
This session will include robust discussion and voting on

proposead legislative goals that uftimately make up NCACC's
100 county legistative agenda for the next biennium. Your
engagerment and participation are vital in this collaborative

process.

o



IX.B. - Page 3

= 3 p.m. - Break
¢« 5:30 p.m. — Reception

o Join your NCACC staff and fellow commissioners for
conversation and heavy hors d'oeuvres.

FRIDAY, NOV, 15

» 7:30 a.m. — Check-In & Registration
»  9am. — Voting Session
o This session will be a continuation from the previous day. Prior

to adjournment, delegates will individually select their fop five
priorities.

« 10 a.m. — Break

« 12 p.m. — Adjourn

For information about the proposed legisiative goals or conference agenda,
please send an email to stesringcommittees @ncace.org.

Naote: We understend hove deeply Hurricane Helene has affected owr eounties, and we
truly appreciate vour understanding and flexibility as we work to support them during
this challenging time. Thank you for everything you do for our counties and rhe
Associaiion. If you have amy recovery questions, need help fron us or have resources o

share with the counties. please email HeleneRecoverv@ncace.org.

Remember. we 're all in this together!



MC, - Page 1

PEROQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
™0 BOIX oy
Meriford, Novth Carolion 27044
BOCLAY, SERV TN BOARD Phone 280.426-7373 « Fox 282-426-1 240 BERECTOR
Teresss Blareitarid, Chale Aegeln %, Sarchm
Chnrdies Waosdngsh
Thedma Fineh-Copeln ad

Jumes Ward
Fundettn Lelgh

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
October 28, 2024

(rood Evening,

As you may recall, during the 2024 — 2025 Perquimans County Department ol Social Services'
budget presentation on May 2. 2024, I requesied one additional staff member, a Social Worker
{(SW} I, Foster Carc/Child Protective Services (CPS) position, however, the request was denied.
I also requested a reclassification of the Soctal Worker Il position that had been approved in the
fiscal year 2022-2023. that request was approved. Thus far this fiscal year, I have had one Social
Worker resign, an Adult Protective Services (APS} Worker, SW [11. The Social Worker who
held the 5W 11 position applied for the vacant APS, SW Il position and was promoted, leaving
the SW 11 position vacant. On August 19, 2024, T submitted the reclassification request to OSHR.
That request was approved on Septernber 26, 2024,

On Thursday, September 12, 2024, | was notified by OSHR that the reclassification of the SW I
position to a SW III would require me to commit that position to a dedicated service. In an
attempt to provide assistance o Candice, the only Permanency Planning/Foster Care worker,
who is drowning, I dedicated that position primarily to Adoptions and Licensing instead of to
CPS§ In-Home Services and Intake. My hope had been that | would still be able to utilize that
position as the “help™ position for all the same programs as when it was a SW 1 position,
however, that is no longer a possibility,

On Tuesday Seplember 17 our two RCWSs {(Regional Child Welfare Specialists) for
Permanency Planning and Safety visited our agency for the monthly consultation. They informed
us that based on Candice’s caseload size, we are out of compliance with the NCAC (North
Carolina Administrative Code) Minimum Standards. They stated there is 10 way Candice, can
effectively and efficiently complete all the duties that are required for the position, nor can she

Perquimans Couwnty's Vision:
To be o cammunity of opportunity In which to live, fears, work, prosper and piay.



IX.C. - Page

PERQUIMANS £OUNWTY

BEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO BOR 30T
Hertiord, North Curallen 27944
SOCTAL SERVICES BOANRD Fhooe 3RI-426.1373 - Fax FAL426.1240 INHECTOR
Freewns Bhuvebard, Chafr Angels 5 Sardan
Chorles Waadnrt
Thwdewa Foael-Urapehed
Jamyes Warg
flundella Laigh

be providing quality visits with our foster children with her caseload being so high, They further
informed us that we are out of compliance as well with our Supervisor to Staff ratio, They stated
that we need another Social Worker to assist Candice with the caseload of, at that time 18, as
well as another Supervisor becanse of the number of Social Workers we have currently, Afler
leaving, they sent the NCAC Minimum Standards which 1 have included. T have highlighted the
arcas that pertain to us, which show that “Agencies providing family foster carc services may
combine the duties of the Social Worker or Case Manager and Licensing Worker and serve no
more than ten children and ten foster families.™ To date, we have 19 foster children, four foster
tamilies that she supervises, three other foster families that she serves, and four kinship families
that she has 1o serve. H also shows that “There shall be one additional Supervisor for every one
to five Social Workers or Case Managers.” We currently have six Social Workers, therefore,
even without the addition of & new SW position, we are still mandated to have another
Supervisor. While I have found a solution to one issue, it has created another. We are now
without a position to assist with the CP8 and the APS positions.

I again come to you, this time with the request that you approve two new positions, one being a
Social Worker III and the other a Social Work Supervisor (SWS) 111, These level positions wil)
support the growing trends of our entire Social Work Program and the approval of both will
ensure that we are meeting NCAC Minimum Standards as well.  understand that there may be
some concern that our caseloads may lower, however, that is not likely to be the case and there
will be no shortage of work for any of the Social Workers or Supervisors. In August 2023, the
foster care caseload was at 15 and the guardianship caseload was at 12, A little over one year
later, both cascloads have grown with the foster care caseload rising to as high as 20 to currenily
19, and the guardianship caseload vising from 13 10 currently 20, with one pending. There have
been no significant declines in either,

The new Social Worker 11} position will be utilized primarily as the CP$ In-Home Services and
Intake worker. The position will also be utilized as the “help” position, backing up CPS
Investigations, Childcare, as well as providing some assistance with Adult Protective Services
and Permanency Planning. The Social Work Supervisor I position will provide the current

Perquimans Cosnty's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prasper and play.



IX.C, - Page
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCEAL SERVICES
POy BOX 167
Hertfurd, Moy Corelinn 27044
SOCEAL SERVICTS BOARD Phope IRZ.426.T373 - Fox 2830261240 THHECTEME
Torenss Wanchand, £ hnly Al 5, Tordan
Charlor Wontdnd
Thelma Pimch.Copelynd
ftmes Y arcd
Fombedta §oiph

SW8 with assistance by allowing the supervisory duties to be split. The new SWS 1] would
supervise three of the seven Social Workers, leaving the current SWS position responsible for
the supervision of four Social Workers, It will also share On Call supervision with the current
SWS, The addition of these two positions will ensure we are meeting NCAC Minimum
Standards for supervision of foster care and Stafl. This will also reduce the {ikelihood of SW
burnout, while reducing error rates caused by rushing which could cause missed key information

and lead to county paybacks.

The salaries for the requested positions may not even require a budget amendment. As of
September 27, 2024, 23.28% of the budgeted salory has been spent. If this continuves, at the snd
of this fiscal year, 93.12% will have been spent, and a surplus of approximately $100,974.05 will
repvain, and with lapsed salaries from vacant positions, there should be adequate funds to cover
the two positions in the current budgeted salary for the agency. However, the following
calculations are based on approval and the two workers starting in December, with seven months
remaining in this {iscal year. The regular base salary for a SWS I11, Grade 73, Step | would be
$56, 459.00, however for seven months, the base salary would be $32,934.00, adding retirement
at $2,701.04, FICA at $2,723 .98, and insurance, $5,117.49, the total would be $43.476.51. The
regular base salary for the SW I, Grade 69, Step | would be $47,344.00, however for the
remaining seven months, the base satary would be $27,617.00, adding retirement at $2,199.00,
FICA at $2,112.70, and insurance $5,117.49, that total would be $37,046.19. The two positions
for the remainder of the fiscal year total an approximate amount of $80,522.70. The
reimbursement for cach of these positions varies dependent upon the services provided daily by
the Social Worker and the Supervisor position will be cost allocated across the entire agency.
The reimbursement rates for the Social Worker are 50-75%, with s few being 80-100% Federal,
Capped Funds. I have included the Funding Reimbursement sheet as well.

[ implore you to approve this budget amendment request, aflowing the agency to meet the
guidelines of the NCAC Minimum Standards, as well as the ability to provide the best services
possible to our ¢children, adults, and families.

Thank you for your time and for allowing me to advocate for compliance for my staff,

Perguimans County's Viston:
To be s community of opportunity in which to Hve, learn, work, prosper and play.

3



IX.C. - Page 4

SECTION 0500 - MINIMUM LICENSING STANDARDS

A NCAC 706 080T PERSONNFL,

{ot The exgeutive divector shall manage and sdminister the ageney by avcordanee with lieensing requirements amg
poticics of the goversing body. The exeeutive director shall neet the requirements of a Sovisl Services Program
Adiministrator {as defined by the Nerth Caroling Office of State Human Resources. 4 copy of these reguirernents
can by found at the folfowing  wob giue :]lmp:--';‘www,q.mhr.n-c_gm«-’stam—un':plug,.-m:—wmumuzw:’c!u::ﬁif'm:niumt{jub-
clitssification’. The vollege or university desroe <hal) be from a coblege or univessity listed af the time of te dogree
in the Hhigher Edueation Directory. This informasion ean be abtaingd by catling Higher Education Publicotons. I,
or at: htiprdews hepine eom,

(b} The Socinl Work Supervisor or Case Manaper supervisar shall supervise. evatuate, and mowitor the work and
progress of the Social Work or Case Manggement etail, The Social Wark Superviser or Case Mansper Supervisor
shatl meel the sequirements of & Socinl Work Superviser 1 as definad by the Norty Opealing Office of Swle Human
Resources. A copy  of  thuse  requivements  van be  foumd thitpffveww oshrne govistee-eraployee-
risoneeesclassiticationjob-clyssificution), The cotlese or atversity degree shadt be from a collepe or umVersity
listedt al the lime of the degree in the Higher Fuucation Directory. This information can be obtained by calling
Higher Fduention Publications, Ine, or at; Bt rwowns hepine.com. Social Work Supervisars or Case Wiunagiment
Supervisors shall reccive 24 hours of cominaing education annuaily,

ter The Social Worker or Case Manager shall provide intike services and easework o Foup work sorvices for
ehiteren and their familios, conduet home-finding snd assessment studies related 1o fosier parents and planning, and
coordinate the services and esowrees affocting foster ehildren and dheir failics, The Social Worker ar Ciase
Manager shall meer the requirements of & Socia) Worker 11 as defined by the North Carolina Office of St Human
Resources, A copy of these requiremens can be found at the following web siter bt e oshe, e povistate «
erphyyes-rosources/elassitication/job-classification). The college or university degree shall be from 4 collese or
university Hated at the time of the desree in the Higher Fducation Direciory. This information can be obtained
throngh Higher Edoestion Publcetions. Toe. i hupsiwww hepine.cmn,. Social Weorkers or Case Manouers shat)
receive 24 hours of continuing education ;

yrRey o Managers serving Children iy Eathily i skl serve ne more thin 15 childven:
s ar Uase Managers serving children in therapoutic foster homes shalt serve no tnore than 12 elildren,
: . I - qhy

4
0

Rul

casing services { |

Social Workers or Cise Managers providing foster home fie
BOFVE s mhorg o 2 Yuster fanili i Gl

g

*

APRUTE TOSIET card services may combing thie 0F this seeial worker of cise manager
than eight children and ciein foster &

R Pravidhiyy 1o
ail Heensing worker and serve no more

o Rt Sttt Workestor Case Managers
0 3
{execidive direcior senees i sogial
warh Gf LR URECT SUpSIViSOr)

B

3 i 12-17
There shall be one additdonal supervisor for gvery one v five
addittonal sociad workers of ése rranseers.

{f} The ageney shall ensure that the Social Work Stprorvizors or Case Managemem Supervisors ond Social Workers
of Cuse Manugers receive froining in the srens of chitd development, permancacy planiting methodotogy, family
syatemis and relationships. child sexual abuse. trmumma-informed oare, and the reasonable wd prmdent parent
stanicad.

flisrory Noter bty L8 J300 000240 231005 1438152
EIT. Qctaber 1, 2008
Amended EfF dugusr 1 W17 twee 1 N



FUNDING FOR ADMINISTRATIVE REIMBURSEMENT
% PARTICIPATION

PROGRAM CODE  FEDERAL STATE
55RG X 75% 0
S8BG TANF TRANSFER v 7E%, G
STATE IN-HOME 1,8,C 87.50% Y
PERM PLANNING P 75% 0
IVLE ADMINISTRATION {(FC) z 50% 0
IV-E GRS (2152) Z 50% 50%
TANFE CHILD WELFARE R 100% 0
MOE CASE MGMT + ELIG + BERVICES 9 G D
CHILD DAY CARE L 72.76% 27.23%
MEDICAID ADMIN. CLAIMINING MAC 0% (%
LINKS K BO% 20%
STATE APS J 75% 0
TANF CPE FO ADOQPTION 0 100% a
SMART BTART 4 0 100%
CP8 BTATE CR3 G 100%
CWS IN HOME EXP IHE 0 100%
CPS EXPANSION 23 ] 100%
ST CPS CASE LOAD REDUCTION CRF v 100%
ADULT HOME SPECIALIET O 50% 25%

FAMILY REUNIFICATION : 24 100% 0

IX.C.

COUNTY
25%
25%

12.60%
25%
50%

0%
0
100%

50%

26%

L= o B o N o B = B Y

- Page &

CAP DR UNCAP
FEDERAL STATE

c
C
C
c
u

U c
C

Cc C
U
G

C
C

"

G

c

G

G

u G
C



FOR INFORMATICON ONLY - FIO




FIO-1 - Page 1

ASHLEY HODGES COMMISSIONERS:
MavoR
JANIGE MCKENZIE COLE Sm%%% n';hé%ﬁfﬁﬁrgw
TOWN MANAGER
GINA M. DURANTE CONNIE BROTHERS
rouN cLERK KEI'TH ROUSE
JOHN LEIDY
TOWN ATTORNEY RHONDA WATERS

Qctober 24, 2024

Mr, Frank Heath

County Manager

Perquimans County Courthouse
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Frank:

At their meeting this month the NC State Historic Preservation Committee voted to
nominate the western district of Mertford for inclusion in the National Register of
Mistaric Places. | want to thank the County for the assistance that we received from
your Planning and Zoning Department. Trevor Miles was especially hefpful in
preparing the Boundary Map and the Location Map and each map went through
several rounds of review with revisions, The consultant who worked on this project
for the Town said, “As a personal note | was impressed by Trevor's responsiveness
and the quality of his work. The County 15 fortunate to have such a tatented

empioyee.”

This is just another example of the cooperative working relationship between the
Town and the County that most people are not aware exists. We value your
partnership and want you to know that.

Sincerely yours,

R Cpmr
nice McKenzie Cole

own Manager

co.. Mayor R. Ashley Hodges

Town of Hertford « P.O. Box 32 » 114 West Grubb » Hertford, North Carolina 27944
Phone (252) 426-5311 » Fax (252) 426-7060



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS




1

Page

HR-1

VLU DLl

SH0E-IBPEST) IE6LT IN NOLNIOI IBEX02 04 2930 ANOL

DEOG-1TAESES L7689 {8E8] BLDL-GLOESES 181P-EEE BIG0-SEE
BOBLT I "ALED HLZAYZIFS ELLBT DN MV EROOW XOV1A HIBLE DM "ALIZ HI 39vZS BORLE DN ALK HAZEYZERE BOSLE ON "ALD H138vZ3
2 EINT HE ALED Ah SORL O90H JENMEAY 615 100D OF ASIVIN 5104 LEE X0 Od QV0H NOSMHOP 5007
SEOHD SHORBNE DT AA MO SEFAMNAVS DRIASAMMNS AT THOVY TR0 18 EES BMOME 3 SATEVHD
EBGL-LSE
BZES-BEE LBLB-EEE/S LY -BED POBL-ERY BELY-LEE BLZ 3N TTRASILYD
BOBLT Dhe AL H139v2H LTELT D 'W3Ces D TEGLE O "NOLNIOS OBELT IN "HIMNAL, EIIHLS pIv EEL
A3ZHLE SITNGHE SO0 13His 8 HE AYOH JADHD H¥0 Ol GO AN NS T0P LLGE T Y
DMIEIAUNS T30 EYD 1S SHIDGY YVIHDTS REANBE WHYN NYEH0r 3aM39n3 SHILINSNOD NFMod
SL9F-ENE BEBL-GEE GIGE-HEE EEGQ-BED SOEE-t9z{zs
LOGLE DM CALED HI38Y2S 12642 3N "NIOWYD 0ELE I “ALD HISEVZI TS PRELT I CHOD EHIH EPELT N WA A L1
ZE0 X8 Od IS a sl 218 1S HLIFVA13 3 pos IATHT AOUAANDLLGD S 8%L XOE Od
AL EECDS A380H TITHT F PRI HP HITIH T DMIAIAYNS TIZSRIG
S U NN S O U S HINVE § YNNOG 'S Y 35U039 |
S3HIY
EE'LL 2 EI0HYd SSHIY £8°LL 3 1308Ye §200-2500C 20 NOISIAIOENS X FENZ-EZ-01 X JE3IM Y HYISOor
G043 M
........................................................................................................................................................ SSNILEOH B BISMOG ATHHS
SIHIY L8
B 130UV W STHIV 87 W 1304V AVGL00-2800-5 A0 NOISIAIGENS X FEOE-GE-0L x AJTACIS VE
............................................................................................ e i TI3MOYE YONYINY |
SIUOY G50 HS-ZZ0T-SB00-E B HS-1Z0T-5800-2 40 MNCLETRIZINGDTY X PelE-6-04 X FI3AMTHYD 1 NIHJILS
SENIWINOD ONSSIA N0 31va SSAHOaY
TYAOHIdY i FLYEG # ANOH S.50A3AHNS

HFEOLO0

AEINMOD SHYWINOYTE — D07 ATIATY 1V 14



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 N. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 (252} 426-5564
Herttord, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- October 2024

GARNISHMENTS: $1,245.24

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $10,738.61

DEBT SETOFES: $0




DHR-3 - Page 1
@ PEFTIT Keport

107472024 - 1072972024

Sl

Colinty 22,000 $130.00 $0.00
10/1/2024 4835{Ruilding County 28,000 $250.00 $0.00 $250,00
10/1/2024 4834 Plumbing County 3,500 $75.00 40.00 $75.00
10/1/2024 4833 [Mechanical County 11,997 $130.00 $0.00 %130.00
10/1/2024 4832 Mumbing County 500 550,00 $0.00 $50.00
10/ 172024 4829:Bullding County 59,600 $267.00 $0.00 $262.00
10/1/2024 4827 Electrical County 3,326 £150.00 $0.00 $150.00
10/1/2024 4787 |Building Caunty 7,056 $195,00 $0.00 $195.00

10/1/2024 4684 Bullding Cournty 18,214 $177.00 $177.00
107272024 4842 |Electrical County 24 500 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00
10/2/2024 4841 | Mechanrical County 6,000 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
10/2/2024 4840 |Mechanical County 3,000 $75.00 $06.00 $75.00
107272024 4839|Mechanical County 3,950 $75,00 $0.00 $75.00
10/2/2024 4838|Bullding County 27,433 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
10/2/2024 4837 |Electrical County 2,000 $110.00 40.00 $110.00
10/3/2024 48461Plumbing County 700 $55.00 £0.00 455,00
10/3/2024 4845\ Electrical County 1,000 $50.00 $0.00 450,00
10/3/2024 4844 Bullding County 10,000 $213.00 $0.00 $213.00
10/3/2024 4843 Electrical County 1,000 $50.00 40,00 450,00
10/4/2024 4850} Plumbing County 1,500 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00
10/4/2024 4845 Building County 1] $100.00 30,00 £100.00
10/4/2024 4848{Mechanicat County 3,000 $55.00 $0.00 455.00
10/4/2024 4847 [Building County 35,000 £300,00 £0.00 $300.00
10/7/2024 4857 Electrical County 3,000 $£30.00 $0.00 $30.00
10/7/2024 48561 Electrical Hertford 5,000 470.00 $0.00 $70.00
10/7/2024 4855 Bullding County 5,400 $50.00 $0.00 $50.60
10/7/2024 4854 | Mechanical County 11,250 $75.00 £0,00 $75.00
10/7/2024 4853 iElectrical County 8,000 $473.00 $0.00 $473.00
104772024 48521 Elactrical County 2,000 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00
10/7/2024 4851 |Electrical County 1,500 $50.00 $0.00 £50.00
10/8/2024 4860iMechanical County 4,000 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
10/8/2024 4859 Electrical Cournty 3,000 $50.00 40.00 $£50.00
10/8/2024 48581 Plurnbing County 19,700 60,00 $0.00 360,00
10/9/2024 48651Plumbing Coupty 2,000 $55.00 %0.00 $55.00
10/9/2024 4864 Building County 189,022 $£185.00 $0.00 £185,00
10/9/2024 4863 |Mechanical Hertford 5,000 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
10/5/2024 4862|Building Hertford 35,000 %361.00 40.00 $361.00
10/10/2024 4B63|Building County 400,000 £079.00 $0.00 £0979.00

10/10/2024 4868| Bullding Colnty 19,767 $140,00 $140,00
10/10/2024 4867 iElactrical County 1,000 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
10/10/2024 4866|Electrical Hertford 2,500 $50.00 40.00 £50.00
10/11/2024 4871 Buliding County 15,600 $£165.00 $0.00 $165.00
10/11/2024 48701Electrical Calnty 10,000 $70.00 $0.00 470,00
10/14/2024 48781 Plumbing Caounty 1,500 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
10/14/23024 4877 | Flectrical Counky 750 $50,00 £0.00 $50.00
10/14/2024 4876|Eectrical County 100 $50.00 0,00 250,00
10/14/2024 48751Building County 8,700 $50.00 20.00 $50.00
10/14/2024 4873 [Electrical County 2,000 £100.00 $0.00 $100,00
10/14/2024 4872 |Electrical County 2,200 $130.00 £0.00 £130.00
10/15/2024 4886 Plumbing County 1,500 450.00 £0.00 $50.00

Page: 1 of 2



DHR-3 -+ Page 2
10/15/2024 4885|Electrical County 1,000 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
10/15/2024 4884 | Mechanical County 20,000 £180.00 £0.00 $180.00
10/15/2024 4883iMechanicai County 6,600 $75.00 £0.00 £75.00
10/15/2024 4882 | Mechanlcal Hertford 7,400 $75.00 $0.00 $75,00
10/15/2024 48831 | Building Hariford 92,000 $875.00 £0.00 $875,00
10/15/2024 4880|8uilding County 53,186 $135.00 $0.00 £135.00
10/15/2024 4879 Building County 3,500 £75.00 $0.00 $75.00
10/15/2024 4643 | Building Hertford 240,060 $2,123.00 $0.00 $2,123,00
10/16/2024 48921 Plumbing County 1,000 $50.00 $0.00 $60.00
10/16/2024 4891 [Mechanical County 24,000 %£130.00 £0.00 $130.00
10/16/2024 4890 Building County 6,500 £105.00 50,00 $105.00
10/16/2024 4889 Flactrical County 3,500 $120.00 $0.00 §120.00
10/16/2024 4888 Building County 191 218 $185,00 $0.00 £185.00
10/16/2024 4887 Mechanical County 18 500 $205.00 30,00 $205,00
10/16/2024 4381 Plurmbing County 12,060 £170.00 $0.00 170,00
i0/17/2024 4895 Mechanical Courty 750 $55.00 $0.00 $55.00
10/17/2024 48841 Mechanical County 15077 $125.00 $0.00 $125.00
10/17/2024 4893 | Electrical County S48 $50.00 %50.00
10/18/2024 4901 i Plumbing County 3,750 $490.00 £0.00 £90.00
10/18/2024 4900 Buliding County 12,800 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
10/18/2024 4892| Building County 2,000 $210,00 £0.00 421000
10/18/2024 4898 Electrical Hertford 2,200 £70.00 $0.00 $70.00
10/18/2024 4897 [Mechanlcal County 1,200 455,00 $0.00 $55.00
10/18/2024 4896 Electrical County 1,500 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
10/21/2024 4907 Plumbing Hertford 12,000 $170.00 $0.00 $170.00
10/21/2024 4206{Mechanl|cal County 2,191 575.00 $0.00 $75.00
1042172024 4905 | Mechanical County 15,080 $130,00 $0.00 £130.00
10/21/2024 4904 Electrical County 1,000 $70,00 +0.00 $70.00
10/21/2024 4903 | Building County 5,000 $300.00 $0.00 £300.00
10/22/2024 4910 Electrical county 500 350.00 30.00 £50.00
10/22/2024 4909 Electrical {County 1,500 £50.00 $0.00 $50.00
10/22/2024 4908 |Building County 40,000 $350.00 $0.00 $350.00
10/23/2024 4913 1Flumbing Winfal 1,000 $65.00 $0.00 $65,00
10/23/2024 4912 | Elactrical County 15,000 $620.00 $0.00 $620.00
10/23/2024 4911Mechanical Hertford 6,000 $75.00 £0.00 $75.,00
10/24/2024 4914|Buillding Harfford 0 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
10/25/2024 4915 Building County 432,425 $971.00 £0.00 £971.00
10/28/2024 492 1iBullding Hertford 5,000 $0.00
10/28/2024 4920{Mechanical Hertford 15,000 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00
10/28/2024 4919 Building County 2,000 $0.00
10/28/2024 4918[Flumbing County 13,600 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
10/28/2024 4817 Electrical County 15,000 4436.00 £0.00 $4.36,00
1072842024 4916[Electrical Cour 1,500 50.00 50.00
s ] [H) L] =Hilh
Total Recureds: 93 10/28/2024

Page: 2 of 2




Find | Next

3 DHR-4 -
= R A

Page 1

Case Activity Report

107172024 - 10/29/2024

Aebivity -
Prate

Cuge 42

Parced

Nhtdrnes

Minkadion =

Deseription =

Activity ~

Ty

Description v

10/28/2024

126

3161 NEW
HOPE RD

Sotid
waste/Uinsafe
Structure

Re-Inspection

Still waiting on
asbestos
rarmoval
estimate,

10/21/2024

170

1280 County
Line Road

No Building
Parmit

junk vehicles,

Building not
permitted and

Inspaction

All proper
permits were
obtained for
the work at
this proparty
by the owner.
Case closed,

10/18/2024

171

1524 OCEAN
HWY N

Bad odor from
livestock

Inspection

Upon
inspection
could not find
any problems.
Case closed,

10/17/2024

170

1280 County
Line Road

No Building
Permit

junk vehicles,

Building not
pertitted and

Inspection

Complaint of
structure being
built without
permit and
junk vehicles,
Upon
researching
property we
found no
building or
zoning permits
for wark being
done. The
Building
Inspector
issued a stop
work order
untit permits




DHR610 ipee 2
issued.
10/17/2024 17111524 QCEAN Bad odor from |Inspection  |Complaint of
HWY N livestock odor from
nelghboring
proparty.

Total Records: 5
Page: 1 of 1

10/29/2024



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



